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Indepéndent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Triveni Engineering Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Triveni Engineering
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

‘The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
- 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Acccunts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the cssets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
- irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were'
vperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
‘records, relevant to the prepatation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.
Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. '
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2016, and its loss and its cash ﬂows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”),
‘issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of
‘section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure I, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. :

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those

books.

() The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
director is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure IL

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position. |

(i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

(iif) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 001111N

/A

(Sudhir Mallick)

Partner

Membership No. 80051

Place: Noida (U.P)




Annexure I to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date under the
heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” to the members of
Triveni Engineering Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended

on March 31, 2016.

L Since the Company does not have any fixed assets with it, the provisions of
clauses (i) to (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order,
2016 are not applicable to the Company.

2, Since the Company does not have any inventories of finished goods, stores,
spare parts & raw materials, the provisions of clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

3.  According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion
the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
provisions of clauses (iii) (a), (iii) (b) & (iii) (c) of paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company for the
current year.

4.  According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion
the Company has not advanced any loan, investment, guarantee or security to
any person as specified under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, provisions of clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 are not apphcable to the Company for the

current year.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Comparties Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under during the year.

6.  As per the information & explanation given to us, the Company is not required
to maintain cost record under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

7. (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate
“authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory

dues to the extent applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts in respect of statutory

dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of more than six
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months from the date they became payable,

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax and other statutory dues, which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not borrowed any amount financial institution, bank, government or debenture
holder, therefore, the question of default in repayment of the dues does not
arise.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there was no money
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer nor any term loan

- was taken by the Company during the year.

Accordihg to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
paid any managerial remuneration during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, provisions of clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not
applicable. .

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable
and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

‘According to the information and explanations give to us, the company has not

made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debenture during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, provisions of clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable.




16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 001111N

[

(Sudhir Mallick)
Partner |
Membership No. 80051

Place : Noida
Dated: {2-5-2>c\6




Annexure II to Independent Auditors” Report of even date on Financial Statement
of Triveni Engineering Limited

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date under
the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” to the members of
Triveni Engineering Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended
on March 31, 2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Triveni
Engineering Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

These ‘responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of

- adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by The Inslitute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
“Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. '

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting.and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, acéurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and those receipts and expenditures of the company are being
* made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2016, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 001111N

A
/ .
Sudhir Mallick)
Pariner

Membership No. 80051

Place : Noida
Dated: 1. -¢. 2o l{




TRIVENI ENGINEERING LIMITED

Balanace sheet as at 31st March,2016

In ¥

PARTICULARS

Note
No

31.03.2016

31,03.2015

1. Shargholders’ Eunds

(a) Share Capltal

{b} Reserves and surplus

2. Non Current Liabllitles
(a) Long Term berrowings
(a} Deferred tax liabllitles (Net)
[b) Other Long-term llabilities
{d) Long-term pravisions

3. Current Lizbilities

) (a) Short Term borrowings
(b) Trade Payahles

(¢) Qther current llabilities
{d) Short-term provislons

20,500,000
{2,086,049)

1,826,138

23,613,569

20,500,000
(1.938,254)

1,476,138

50,485

TOTAL

43,853,658

20,128,369

ILASSELS
1.Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets
{) Tangible assets (Land)
1§} Intangible assets
{if) Capltal work-En progress
v} Intangible assets nnder davelopment
v} Fixed assets pertalning to dlscontinulng operations and held for sale

(b) Nen~current Investments

{t} Long-term loans and advanees
(d) Trade recelvable

(e) Other non-current assets

2. Current assets

() Trade receivables

{b) Cash and bank balance

{c) Short-term Loans and advances
(e) Other current assets

43,593,777
17,183

234,591

8,107

26,017,183

111,186

_TOTAL

43,853,658

20,128,369

.Signlﬂcanr. accaunting policies
.The. accompanying notes are an integral part of the financlal statements,
This is the Bakance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of

J.C Bhalla & Company
hartered Accountants
FRN: 001111N
/e

Sudhiy Ma[li:k
PARTNER
Membership No.B0051

Place: Noida (U.P.}
Pated: {1 2.~S~2014

DI OR

DIRECTOR



TRIVEN] ENGINEERING LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 315t December, 2016

Int

PARTICULARS

Note
No

31.03.2016

31.03.2015

Income
Revenue from operations { gross )
Less : Exclse Duty

Other Income(interest)
Total Revenue

QOther Expenses
Total
Earnings before interest,tax,depreciation and amortisation { EBITDA)

" | Depreciation and amotisation expenses

Finance Costs

Profit/(Loss) before Extra ordinary item & Tax

Extra Ordinary Itam :

Profit/{Loss) before Tax

Tax Expenses

Profit / {loss ) for the year from continuing operations

10

11

3,107

8,107

128543

111,062

128,543

111,062

(120,436)

27,359

{111,062}

2,643

[147,795)

(113,705)

{147,795}

{147,795)

{113,705)

[213,705)

{147,795)

[113,705)

Net Profit / floss) for the year

12

10.007)

{0.14)

Earning per equity share of Rs.1/- each [Basic and diluted)

Significant accountlag policles
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
This s the Profit & Loss account referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of
J.C Bhalla & Company
Chartered Accountan|
FRN: 001111N

2
Sudhlr Mallick

PARTNER
Membership No.B0051

Place: Noida (U.P.)
Pawed: {7 -5 ~>0lb

DIRECTOR

DIRECTO



1 Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting under the
historical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in india. The financial
statements comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) in accordance with section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the criteria set out in the
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

(a) Preliminary Expenses are written off fully in the year of commencement of business.

(b} Taxeson Income

i)

i)

i)

Tax on income for the current year is determined on the basis of taxable income computed in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961.

Deferred tax recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable
income for the year and quantified using the tax rate and laws enacted or substantially enacted

‘ason the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the
assets can be realized in future, however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried
forward losses under taxation laws, deferred tax are recognized only if there Is a virtual certainty
of realization  of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain( as the case
may be to be realized).

{(c) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized upto the period
such assets are ready for its intended use and all other borrowing cost are charged to statement of Profit &

Loss.

- {d) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized for fiabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of
estimation, if

i)
)

i)

The company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. Reimbursement expected in respect of

expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized only when it is virtually certain that the
reimbursement will be received. : :

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of

i)

i)

a present obligatioh arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation.

a possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.

(f) Eamings per Share




Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net profit or loss for the year attributable to  -equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The diluted earnings
per share is calculated on the same basis as basic earnings per share, after adjusting for the effect of potential

dilutive equity shares.
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TRIVENI ENGINEERING LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2016

Particulars 31.03.2016]  31,03.15
Cash flow from gperating activities

Net Profit / (Loss) before tax and extraordinary items (147,795) (113,705)
Interest Expense 27,359 2,643
Interest Income (8,107)

Operating loss before working capital changes (128,543) (111,062)
Add / Less : Working Capital adjustment

increase / (Deg:rease) in Current Liabilities (76,392) 81,100
Cash flow From operating activities (A) (204,935) (29,962)
Cash flow from Investing activities

Capital advance Given (20,000,000)
Capital advance Adjusted

Investment in Land {13,257}

Fixed deposit with bank (150,000)

Cash flow from Investing activities (B) (163,257)]  (20,000,000)
Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from shate capital issued 20,000,000
Unsecured loan from Fellow subsidiary company 450,000 100,000 |
Unsecured loan repaid to Fellow subsidiary company (100,000)

Interest paid (8403)

Cash flow from Financing activities (<€) 341,597 20,100,000
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (26,595) 70,038
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 111,186, 41,148
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 84,591 111,186J

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of
for J.C.BHALLA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RN : 001111N
SN/,
(SUDHIR MALLICK}

PARTNER
M.No.80051

Place : Noida (U.P.)
Date : {3,-S.201L

/

IRECTORS



TRIVEN] ENGINEERING LTD

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

2. Share Capltal Amount in¥
Pacticulars 31.03,2016 31.03.2015
AUTHORISED
25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- gach 260,000,000 250,000,000
250,000,000 250,000,000
\SSUED , SUSBCRIBED & PAID UP
2.05,00,000 {2,05.00,000) Equity Shares of Re, 1/- each fully pald u 20,800,000 20,600,000
[ ) 20,600,000 20,600,000
a. Retonciliation of the shares taniding at the beglnning and at #he end of the reporting year
Equity Shares Amount in¥
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2015
Particulars No of shares T No of shares T
At the beginning of the year/period . 20,500,000 | 20,500,000 §00,000 500,000
|ssued during the yeariPeriod : ] | - - 20,000,000 20,000,000
24,500,000 20,500,000 20,500,000 20,500,000

Outstanding at the end of the year/pafiod

b} Termelrights attachod to-agulty shares

The company has only cne class of equlty shares with a par value of Re.1/- per share. Each hoider of equity shares is anti%ted to one vote per share.

In the evem of liquidation of the Gompany, the holders of equity shares are entitled to receiva the remaining assets of ths Company, after
mesting all liabilities and distribution of all praferentiai amouats, in proportion to their sharehoiding.




TRIVEN) ENGINEERING LIMITED

Amount in¥

¢} Datalls of sharsholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Particulars As at 31.03.201¢ As at 31.03.2015
No of shares % holding No of sharas % holding
Equlty Shares of Re 1 each fully paid
Triverd Englneering & Industries Limited (Holding Company} 20,600,000 100 20,500,000 100
20,500,000 100 20,500,000 100
3.Regerve & Surplug L L4
Partlr;'u]ars ASAT 31.03.2015 ASAT 31.03.2015
Surplus/{deficlt) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last flnanclal statements {1,938,254) (1,824,549) :
Add: Amount transferred from statement of profitand loss {147,795) {113,705}
Closing Balance [2,086,049) {1,938,254)




TRIVENI ENGINEERING LIMITED

4. Short Term Borrowings Amount inT
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Loans From Related Partles
-Repayabie on Demand* 1,376,138 1,376,138
= {thers# 450,000 100,000
1,826,138 1,476,138
* Reprasents payable to Triven! Englnesring & Industries Limited {Holding Cormpany) -
# Represents payabla ta Triven! Entertainment Umited{Fatlow Subsidiary){PY-Trivenl Sugar Limited-{Fallow Subsidiary)
Loans From Related Partles comprises of:
Secured . -
Un-=secured 1,826,138 1,476,138
5 Other Current Liabilites Amount inT
Particulars 31.03.2016 31,03,.2015
Statutory Dues - 6,000
Qther Payables 11,450 20,426
Dues agst. Land purchased (Holding Company) 23,580,520 | -
Service Charges payable to Holding Company - 61,416
Interest accrued but not due 21,599 2,643
23,613,569 90,485
6. Non Current Investments Amourt in T
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2015
Trade Investments
Other Investments - -
- investment Property- Land at Vlllage Daulatpur, District Bulandshar 43,593,777 -
43,503,777 -
Amount in ¥
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
| capital Advances* (Related Party)
- Unsecured - consjdered good - 20,000,000
Other Loans and Advances {Unsecured, Considered good)
- Advance tax paid, 17,183 17,183
17,183 20,017,183 |

* Represents due from Triven Engineering & Industries Limited-Holding Company




- TRIVENI ENGENEERING LTD

. 8. Cash and bank balance
‘ cash ang gash equivalent Amount In
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03,2015

Cash and Cash equlvalent

Cath on hand 133 390

- in current Account 84,458 110,886

84,591 111,186

Other bank balance - Fixed Deposits -

-Original Maturity up to one Year 150,000 -

: 234,591 111,186
Particulats 31.03.2016 31,03.2015
interast accrued but not due 8,107 -

8,107 -
10, Other Expenses Amount in T
Particulars 31.03.2016 31,03.2015
Service Charges 6B,361 67416
Rates & Taxes 11,463 6,120
Lega! & professional fees 32,593 25,879
Bank Charges 116 56
Printing £ Statlonery - 355
Emall/Internet Charges 4,560 -
Payment to Auditors
-As Auditors{Refer Note No.15} 11,450 11,236
128,543 111,062
11. Finance Cost
Parthculars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Interest on foan taken from related party 27029 ) 2,643
Interast Others { TDS) ‘330
27,359 2,643




12. Pursuant to compliance of Accounting Standard (AS) 20 - Earning per Share, the relevant information is
. provided here below :

31.3.2016 31.3.2015
. ) ®
1. Net Profit/{ Loss) after tax as per statement of Profit & Loss (147,795) {113,705)
2. Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares of Rs.1/- outstanding 20,500,000 8,28,767
during the year
ﬁa;&nzl)ng per equity share of Rs.1/- each Basic and Diluted {0.007) - {0.14)

13. Outstanding Commitment for Capital Expenditure is 2. Nil (P.Y £,9,034,000/-) after adjusting advance of 2.
Nil (P.Y.z.2,00,00,000/-) .

14 . There are not items of timing difference requiring creation of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
as per Accounting Standard (AS) 22-taxes on income notified by the Government of India.

15. Auditors Remunerations

31.3.2016 31.3.2615
) ®)
1, Audit Fees ‘ 10,000 10,000
2. Seivice Tax 1,450 1,236
TOTAL 11,450 11,236

16. Pursuant to compliance of Accounting Standard (AS) 18 - Related Party Disclosures, the relevant
information is provided here helow:-

a) Related party where control exists
Triveni Engineering & Industries Limited (TEIL)-Holding Company
b) Details of related party with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

- Holding Coémpany .
-Triveni Engineering & Industries Limited (TEIL).

- Fellow Subsidiary

Triveni Sugar Limited (Formerly Bhudeva Projects Limited) (TSL)
Triveni Entertainment Limited (TENT)

o
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c) Details of transactions with related party

S.No. Nature of transactions Holding Company Fellow Subsidiary Fellow
TEIL (%) TSL{%) Subsidiary
TENT (%)
1 Share Capital issued NIL -
(2,00,00,000~) {)
2 Capital Advance given for NIL N
purchase of Land (2,00,00,000/-) ()
3 Service Charges 68,361/ .
(67.416/-) (8]
4 Loan Taken - 4,50,000/-
(1,00,000/-) : (-)
5. Investment in Property 43,580,520 - -
) - (@)
6 Reimbursement of expenses 13,257
Q)
7 Interest Expenses - 3,029/- 24,000
¢ (2,643/-) Q]
3 Qutstanding Balances - i -
Recoverable {2,00,00,000/-) (-)
9 Qutstanding Balances Payable 24,956,658/- - 4,71,599/-
(14,37.554) (1,02,843/-} -}

Figures in Brackets related to previous year.




-

17. Based on the intimation received by the Company from its suppiiers regarding their status
under the Micro,Smali and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2008, the relevant information is provided

below:-

S.No | Particulars : 31.03.2016 31.03.2015

1 The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining
unpald to any supplier at the end of each accounting year,
as at the end of the year

i} Principal amount Nil Nil

ii) Interest due on above Nil Nil
2 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16

of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Nil Nil

Act, 2008, along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting
year.

3 The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the Nil Nil
appointed day during the year) but withour adding the interest
S_peciﬁed under the Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act,2006
4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the

end of each accounting year; and _ Nil Nit
5 The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even Nil Nil

in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues
above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose
of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006

FOR J.C.BHALLA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN No. 001117)
———— s /‘L

SUDHIR MALLICK)
PARTNER
M.No.80051

Place : New Delhi /

Date : {L-5~ 2o\l 7 - -Directar Director



J. C. BHALLA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

BRANCH OFFICE : B-5, SECTOR-8, NOIDA - 201 301 (L.P)
TEL, ;: +91 - 120 - 4241000, FAX : +91-120-424 1007
E-MAIL , taxaid@vsni.com

Independent Auditors” Report

‘To the Members of Triveni Industries Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial stitements of Triveni Industries
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the period then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,

~ financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including - the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of

- the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that. are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementatlon and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant fo the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that _

give a true and fair view and are free fro_m material misstatement, whether duc to
fraud or error, :

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken inio accournit the provisions of the Act, the accounting and

auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified

under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

HEAD OFFICE : B-17, Maharani Bagh, New Delhi - 110065 Tel. : +91-11-26847416, 41 551155, 26842255



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of matexial
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reagonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2016, and its loss and its cash flows for the period ended on

that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”),

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure I, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of

our audit,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those

books. .

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report ate in agreement with the books of

account. -

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply w1th the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, ,




(€)

®

(g)

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
director is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appomted as a
direcfor in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure II.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

(ﬁ) The Company did not have any long term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 001111N

[ 4

(Sudhir Mallick)

Partner

Membership No. 80051

- Place: Noida (U.P)
Dated: 1,-S-20\L




Annexure I to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date under the
heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” to the members of
Triveni Industries Lirnited on the financial statements as of and for the period ended

on March 31, 2016, :

1. Since the Company does not have any fixed assets with it, the provisions of
clauses (i) to (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Audltors Report) Order, 2016

are not applicable to the Company.

2. Since the Company does not have any inventories of finished goods, stores, spare
parts & raw materials, the provisions of clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clauses (i) (a), {iii) (b) & (iii) () of paragraph 2 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company for the current year.

- 4. According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion
the Company has not advanced any loan, investment, guarantee or security to
any person as specified under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not apphcable to the Company for the current

year.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

the rules framed there under during the year.

6.  As per the information & explanation given to us, the Company is not required to

maintain cost record under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

-Accordingly, the provisions of clause (vi) of Para 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Repeort) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

7. (a) The Company has been regular in depositing with the appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Service tax, Duty of

- Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues to the extent applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts in respect of statutory
dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable




10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,
Value Added Tax and other statutory dues, which have not been deposited

on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
borrowed any amount financial institution, bank, government or debenture
holdet, therefore, the question of default in repayment of the dues does not arise,

According to the information and explanation given to us, there was no money
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer nor any term loan was

taken by the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or

reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
paid any managerial remuneration during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us, the comparny has not
made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debenture during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xiv}
of paragraph 3 of the Compames (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not

applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persens connected with him. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Comparues (Audltors Report)

Order, 2016 are not applicable.




16.  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 001111N

> /L

/ (Sudhir Mallick{
Partner
Membership No. 80051

Place : Noida
Dated: \1r $-20\4




Annexure II to Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on Financial Statement
of Triveni Industries Limited

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of the Independent Auditor’s Report-of even date under
the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” to the members of
Triveni Industries Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended on

March 31, 2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Triveni
~ Industries Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls' based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
- errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,

2013.
Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by The Instilule of Charlered Accountants of Tndia and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their

operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtammg
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s mtemal financial controls

- system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

‘A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
- transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and those receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have

a material effect on the financial statements.

‘Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2016, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audif of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For ]. C. Bhalla & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No: 001111N

Y

(Sudhir Mallick)
Partner
Membership No. 80051

| Place : Noida
Dated: \2.-5-2oll




TRIVEN! INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Balanace sheet as at 31st March,2016

In_Rupees

PARTICULARS

Note
No

31.03.2016

L ES

1. Shareholders’ funds

{a) Share Capltal

{b) Reserves and surplus

2. Non Current Llabllities

{a} Long Term horrowings
(a) Deferred tax liabilities {Net)
{b) Other Long-term liabilitles
(d) Long-term provisions

3. Current Liabliitles

{a) Short Term borrowings
(b} Trade Payables

(©) Other current liabilities

(d} Short-term provisions

50,000
(92,392}

200,000

54,869

TOTAL

2124771

H. ASSETS -
1.Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
i) Tangible assets
ii) Intanglble assets
lii} Capital work-in progress
iv} intangible assets under development
v) Fixed assets pertaining to discontinuing operations and held for sale

{b) Non-current Investments

(c) Long-term loans and advancas
{d) Trade receivable

{e) Other non-current assets

2. Current assets

{a) Trade receivables

(b} Cash and cash equilvalent

{c) Shart-term Loans and advances
(d) Other current assets

212,477

TOTAL

212,477

Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes 1 ta 15 are an intégral part of the financial statements.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of
J.C Bhalla & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: GOI111N

I,

udhir Mallick

PARTNER
Membership No.80051

Place: Nolda}‘(U .P.)
Pated :1)-5~22
GopllA ¢ SRS
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TRIVENI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Statement of Profit & Loss for the perlod ended 31st March,2016

in Rupees
PARTICULARS N:te 31.03,2016
o
™ -
Revenue fram operations { gross } -
Less : Excise Duty -
Other Income -
Total Revenue -
Other Expenses 7 88,573
Total ’ 88,973
Eamnings before Interest,tax,depreclation and amortlsation { EBITDA ) (88,973)
Depreciation and amotisation expenses
Finance costs 8 3,419
Profit/(Loss) before Extra ordinary ltem & Tax {92,3592)
Extra Ordinary Item -
Profit/{Loss} before Tax {92,392)
Tax Expenses
- Current tax " -
Profit / { loss ) for the year from continuing operations (92,392)
Net Brofit / {loss) for the year (92,392}
Eaming per equity share of Rs.1/- each (Basic and diluted] ' 9 (2.66
Significant accounting policles -1
The accompanying notes 1 to 15 are an integral paft of the financial statements.
This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred ta in our report of even date
For and on behalf of
}.C Bhalla & Company
Chartered Accountants -
FRN: 001111N
L, ) y»r bt
Sudhir Mallick DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
PARTNER

Membership No.BOD51

Place: Noida (U.P.}
Dated : 12 -S-2olk
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1. Signifiéaht Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basls of accounting under the
historical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India. The financial
statements comply in alt material respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) in accordance with section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the criteria set out in the
Schedule lIl to the Companies Act, 2013. ‘

(a) Preliminary Expenses are written off fully in the year of commencement of business.

(b) Taxes on ncome

i) Tax on income for the current year is determined on the basis of taxable income computed In
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961.

ii) Deferred tax recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable
income for the year and quantified using the tax rate and laws enacted or substantially enacted

as on the balance sheet date.

iiii) Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable cettainty that the
- assets can be realized in future, however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried

forward losses under taxation laws, deferred tax are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty

_ of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and

written down or written up fo reflect the amount that is reasonabiy/virtually certain( as the case

may be to be realized).

{c) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized upto the period
such assets are ready for its intended use and all other borrowing cost are charged {o statement of Profit &

Loss
(d) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assels

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of‘

astimation, if
i) - The company has a present ob[igatior; a3 a result of a past event.
ii) A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
iii) The amount of the obligation can be rellabiy estimated. Reimbursement expected in respeoct of

expenditure required to settle a provision is recogmzed only when it is virtually certain that the
reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of

i) a present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable thatan . outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation.

i) a possible ob!igation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.

~ (f) Earnings per Share




Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net profit or loss for the year attributable to  equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The diluted earnings

per share is calculatéd on the same basis as basic earnings per share, after adjusting for the effect of potential
dilutive equity shares. ‘




TRIVEN! INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Regd.office: Sugar Unit-Deoband, Distt.Saharanpur-247554 (U.F)

CIN : U15122UP2015PLC0O72202
Cash Flow S$tatement for the perlod ended 31st March,2016

A

C

NOTES

* This is the Cash flow statement referrad to In our report of even date,

Dated: {L-5-201L

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax

Depreclation/amertization
Preliminary expenses written off

Interest expense
Operating loss before working capital changes

Increase/(decrease)} in Current Liabilides & Provision
Decrease /(increase) in trade receivables
Decrease/(Increase} in inventories

Cash generated from /(used in) eperations
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A}

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets, including intangible assets, CWIP
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Interest recefved .
Net cash flow from/{used [n) investing activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of share capital

Proceeds from Long-term borrowings

Proceeds from issuance of share capital

Loan given to fellow subsidiaries Company

Proceeds from Loan given to fellow subsidiaries

Loan taken from fellow subsidiary Company

Repayment of Loan taken from fellow subsidiaries

Net cash flow from/{used in) in financing activities {C)

Net Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B+ C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ef the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
With banks:

-an current account
Total cash and cash equivalents {refer note no.6)

Figures in negative,/brackets shows Cash outflow

For and on behalf of
}.C Bhalla & Conipany

. Lhartared Accounta|

FRN: 001111N

Sudhir Mailick
PARTNER
Membership No.80051

Place: Noida (U.P.)

Amount (Rs.)
31.03.2016

(92,392)

3,419
(88,973)

51,450

(37,523)

(37,523)

50,000

200,000

. 250,000
212477

212477

212477
L znaTT

DIRECTORS
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TRIVENI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes to Financlal statements for the period ended 31st March, 2016
Amount In Rupees

2. Share Capital }
Particulars 31.03,2016
AUTHORISED
50,000 Equlty Shares of Re. 1/- each . 50,000
' . ' 50,000
ISSUED , SUSBCRIBED & PAID UP
50,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/- each fully paid up 50,000
50,000

a. Reconcliiation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year
Amount_in Rupees

Equity Shares

As at 31,03.2016
Particuiars No of shares ¥
At the beginning of the year - .
Issued during the year 50,000 50,000
Qutstanding at the end of the year . 50,000 50,000

'IJI)Ie.l;.eUrl‘lrlll.s)éﬂ I}‘l:gbasﬁ%elldetgdehglﬂ%aﬂﬁ;egltdll‘_':t WLl d Pdi Vaiue G RE.L- PRI sidl e, Bl TIaer ol u(juu.y audle; > SILILEY W une
vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends In indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is

subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual in indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors It
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meetingf

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares are entitled to recelve the remalning assets of the Company,
after meating all llabiittias and distribution of all preferentiai amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Amount in Rupees

) Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company )
Particulars , As at 31.03.2016
- No of shares % holding
|Equity Shares of Re 1 each fully paid .
Triveni Engineering & Industries timited (Holding Cormpany) 50,000 100
' 50,000 100
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TRIVENI INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Amount In Rupees |

3. Reserve & Surplus
Particulars

Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss AS AT31.03.2016
Add: Amount transferred from statement of profit and loss (92,392
Closing Balance = (9;392;

Amount In Rupees

4. Short-Term Borrowings
) icul
Farticwars 31.03.2016
Unsecured L
Loan from related Parties
- others#
‘ 200,000
200,000

# Represents payable to Triveni Entertainment Limited ( Fellow Subsidiary)

]5). C-ltt;hell'a(;urrent Liabilities F P T—
autienars 31.03.2016
Expenses Payable oy
Interestaccrued but not due 450
) 3419
54,869

Amount _in Rupees

6.Cash and cash equivalent
l%rt!culars
31.03.20
Cash and cash equivalent 3.2016
Balance with bank
- in current Account 212,477
212,477

7. Other Expenses

Amount_in Rupees

Particulars 31.03.2016
Service charges -
Printing & Stationery . ;‘31
Fees & Registration 10,319
Legal & professional fees _ 17’693
Paymaent to Auditors {Refer Note No.11) 13'160
Office Expenses ' .625
E-malifinternet Charges oo
Bank Charges 1:185
88,973

Amount_in Rupees

_ I_B;F'inance Cost
Particulars
interest paid on Loan 3L0'3'20163'4L9_“
3,419
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J. C. BHALLA & CO.

CHARTERED AcCcC

Bt

AR b e b e
BRANCH OFFICE : B-5, SECTOR-6, NOIDA - 201 301 (U.P)

TEL. : +91 - 120 - 4241000, FAX : +91-120-424 1007
E-MAM. : taxaid@vsnl.com

Independent Auditors” Report

To the Members of Triveni Sugar Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Triveni Sugar Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
‘summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. -

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, mcluding the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
-Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on -
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
- ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

HEAD QFFICE : B-17, Maharani Bagh, New Delhi - 110065 Tel, : +91-11-26847416, 41551155, 26842255



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as

‘well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. .

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2016, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™),

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure I, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those

books.

(c) The Balance Sheel, (he Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agrecement with the books of
account. '

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
- Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, '

ety
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
director is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. |

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure II.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
20014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations giventous:

() The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

(ify The Company did not have any long term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable

losses.

(iti) There wete no amounts which were required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 001111N

e

Y/

Partner

(Sudhir Mallick)

Membership No. 80051

Place:_. Noida (U.P)
Dated: 12.-§-2=\L




Annexure I to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date under the
heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” to the members of
Triveni Sugar Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended on

March 31, 2016.

1. Since the Company does not have any fixed assets with it, the provisions of
clauses (i) to (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016

are not applicable to the Company.

‘2. Since the Company does not have any inventories of finished goods, stores, spare

parts & raw materials, the provisions of clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.,

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under seclion 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year. Accordingly,
clauses (i) (a), (iti) (b) & (iii) (¢) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company for the current year,

4. According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion
the Company has not advanced any loan, investment, guarantee or security to
any person as specified under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, provisions of clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company for the current

year.

o

In pur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

the rules framed there under during the year.

6.  As per the information & explanation given to us, the Company is not required to
maintain cost record under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

7. (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income tax, Sales Tax, Service tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues to the extent applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts in respect of statutory
dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable. '




10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,
Value Added Tax and other statutory dues, which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute, :

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
borrowed any amount financial institution, bank, government or debenture
holder, therefore, the question of default in repayment of the dues does not arise.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there was no money
raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer nor any tefm loan was
taken by the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
paid any managerial remuneration during the year. ‘

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us, the company has not
made prefetential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debenture during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clausc (>iv)
of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not
applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

‘examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into

non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report)
Order, 2016 are not applicable.




16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934. .

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 001111N
A
(Sudhir Mallick)

Partner
Membership No. 80051

Place : Noida
Dated: |2-S-20l4




Annexure II to Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on Financial Statement
of Triveni Sugar Limited

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date under
the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” to the members of
Triveni Sugar Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended on

March 31, 2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Triveni
Sugar Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

- Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,

2013.
Auditors” Responsibility

‘Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's inlernal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate infernal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

{ Xy XA
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures

- selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting,.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and those receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due lo efror or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions; or that the degree of compliance with the pohmes or procedures may

deteriorate.




/

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2016, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 001111N

/3
(Sudhir Mallick)
Partner
Membership No. 80051

Place : Noida
Dated:12.- € -20 L




Place: Nolda (U.P.)

TRIVENI SUGAR LIMITED
Balance sheet as on 31st March 2016

In Rupees

PARTICULARS

Notes

Ason 31.03.2016

Ason 31.03.2015

L_EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' funds

-(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and surplus
2. Non Current Liabilities

{a) Long Term horrowings

(a) Deferred tax liabilitles (Net)
(b) Other Long-term liahilities
(d) Long-term provisions

3. Current Liabilities

(2) Short Term borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short-term provisions

500,000

(229,400

-

11,450
1,255

500,000
(108,342)

78,652

TOTAL

283,305

470,310

ILASSETS .
1.Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

i) Tangible assets
{i} Intangible assets
ifi) Capital work-in progress

{b) Non-current Investments:

(d) Trade receivable
{e) Other non-current assets

2. Current assets
{a) Trade receivables
{b) Cash and Bank balances

(d) Other current assets

(c) Long-term loans and advances

{c) Short=term Loans and advances

276,815

6,490

265,024
205,286

TOTAL

283,305

470,310

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

For and on behalf of

J.C Bhalla & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001111N

___

Sudhir Mallick
"PARTNER
Membership No.80051

Dated: 12.-5~ 20\b

- Thig is the Balance Sheet referred to in our réport of even date

DIRECTOR

- ‘o
>

DIRECTOR
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TRIVENI SUGAR LIMITED

Place: Noida (U.P.)
Dated: 12 ~S- 20\ k.

: Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended on 31st March 2016
L In Rupees
01.04.2015 to 01.04.2014 to
PARTICULARS Notes 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Income
Revenue from operations ( gross ) - -
Other Income 9 18,380 5,286
Total Revenue 18,380 5,286
Expenses
Other Expenses 10 127,725 113,628
Total Expenses 127,725 113,628
Earnings before interest,tax,depreciation and amortisation { EBITDA ) {109,345) (108,342)
Depreciation and amotisation expenses - -
Finance costs 11 6,353 -
‘[Profit/(Loss) before Extra ordinary item & Tax {115,698) (108,342)
Extra Ordinary Item - -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (115,698) (108,342}
Tax Expenses
Current Tax
For the year 3,720 -
For earlier year 1,640 -
Profit / (loss ) for the year from continuing operations (121,058) {108,342)
Net Profit / (loss) for the year (121,058) (108,342)
Eariing per equity share of Rs.1/- each Basic and diluted 12 {0.24) {0,22)
Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date
For and on behalf of
]1.C Bballa & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001111N
/A
Sudhir Mallick £ ta
PARTNER
Membership No.80051 RECTOR DIRECTOR
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TRIVENI SUGAR LIMITED

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NO'TES TO AGCOUNTS

a) Accounting conventation:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generaily accepted accounting principles in India under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis, All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal

operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013

b) Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumption to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, Difference
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialize,

c} Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized for lihilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation, if
i, The company has 2 present obligation as aresultof a past event.

. A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
iii. The amountof the obligation can be reliably estimated. Reimbursementexpected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is

recognized only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement wil! be received,

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of ,
i. A presentobligation arising from a past event, when It Is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

if. Apossible ob!ig_ation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed,

d)} ‘fax on Income:

i, Currentincome tax for current and prior periads is recognized on the basis of taxable income computed in accordance with the Provisions
of the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 and at the amountexpected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax

laws that have been enacted or sutbstantively enacted by the balance sheet date,

ii. Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and the taxable incorme for the year and quantified using
the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

iii. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however,
where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward losses under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a
virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written down or written-up to
reflact the amount that is reasonably / virtuaily certaln (as the case may ba) to be realized.

¢) Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by d1v1d1ng the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstandmg

during the period,
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for

deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

f) Revenue Recognition:




TRIVENI SUGAR LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the period from ¢1.04.2015 to 31,03.2016

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.}

31.03.2016 31.3.201%
A CASHFLOWFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Loass before tax {115,698) (108,342)
Adiustient {or; :
Interest income (18,380) . (5.286)
Interest Expense 6,353 -
Operating profit before working capital changes (127,7258) {113,628)
o . .
Increase/(decrease) in Current Liabilities & Frovision (67,202) 78,652
(Increase) /Decrease In Loans & Advances . -
Cash generated frem /(used In) operations (194,927) (34,976)
‘Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)’ {4,105) -
Net cash fiow from/ (used in) operating actlvities (A) . {199,032} (34,976)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Loan given to group companies 200,000 {200,000}
Interest received 17,176 -
{nvested in Fixed Deposit {150,000}
Net.cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (B) 67,176 -
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of share capital - 500,000
Loan given to group companies - ' {200,000)
Interest Expense i (6,353) -
Net cash flow from/(used in) in financing activities (C) {6,353) 300,000
Net Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B +C) (138,209) 265,024
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 265,024 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year . 126,815 265,024 .
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash op hand -
Cheques/ drafts on hand -
With banks:
-an current account 126,815 265,024
Total cash and cash equivalents {refer note no, 7} ) 126,815 265,024
NOTES .
Figures in negative/brackets shows Cash outflow
- Asper ourreport of even date
For and on behalf of
J.C Bhalla & Company
Chartered Accountants
'N: 001111N
[ 2N
Sudhir Mallick »
PARTNER : =2 <
Membership No,80051
DIRECTOR : DIRECTOR

Place: Noida (U.F.)
Dated: | L~S-2olb




TREIVEN] SUGAR LIMITED
Notes to Financial statements for the year ended on 31.03.2016

2. Share Capital -
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
L. AUTHORISED _ _
500000 Equity Shares (PY 5,00,000 Equity Shares]of Re. 1/- each 500,000 508,000
500,000 500,000
11. ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
500000 Equity Shares {PY 5,00,000 Equity Shares) of Re. 1/- each fully pald up 500,000 500,000
: 500,000 500,000
a) Reconcillation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.
Equity Shares
Particulars Asat31.03.2016 | Asat3103.2015
No of shares No of shares
At the beginning of the period 500,000 -
Issued during the perlod - 500,000
Outstanding at the end of the peried 500,000 500,000
b} Terms/rlghts attached to equity shaves
The company has only one class of equity shares with a par value of Rs.1/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Divectors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares are entitled to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, after meeting all liabilities and distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
. €} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
. As at 31.03.2016 Asat31.03.2015
Particulars No of shares % holding No of shares % holdIng
Equity Shares of Re 1/ each [ully paid
‘Triveni Engineering & Industires Limited (Holding
Caompany) 499,850 [99.949104 A00.000 100
3. Reserve & Surplus
Particulars As at 31.03.2016 As at 31,03.2015
Balanve as por last finuncial statumenty {108,342) (28,130}
Add: Amount transferred from statement of profit & loss [121,058) (80,212)
Closing Balance [229,400) {108,342)
4. Other lalbilities N
_ Non- Current . : Current
Particulars As at 31032016 As at 31.03.2015 As 2t 31,03.2016 As at31,03.2015
Expenses Payable ‘ - - 11,450 78,652
Total - - 1L450 | 78652




5. Short Term Provision
) - Non- Current Current
Particulars Asat31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015 Asat31.03.2016 Asat31.03.2015
Provision for Tax* 1,285 i
1,255 .
* Net of Advance tax of Rs.2,465/+(Previous year Nil)
&, Short Term Loans and adyances '
Non- Current Current

Particulars

Asat31,03.2016

Asat31.03.2015

Asat31.03.2016

As at31,03.2015

Other Loans and Advances
Loan to Related Parties

*Intersst paid to Triveni Entertainment Limited

- Triveni Engineering Limited 102,643

- Triveni Energy Systems Limited 102,643
Total - b - - 205,286 |
7. Cash and Bank Balances

i Non- Current i Current
Particulars As at 31.03.2016 Asat31.03.2015 | Asat31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Balance with bank - On current Account - - 126,815 265,024
126,815 265,024
Fixed Deposit with Bank 150,000 -
(Original Maturity up to one Year) . .
Fotal . - 276,815 265,024
8, Other Current Assets .
Non- Current Current
Partioulars As at 31.03.2016 As 3t 31.03.2015 As at 31.03.2016 [As at31.03.2015
- Interest Accrued on Fixed deposit 6,490

Total 6,490
9, Other Income
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03,2015
Interest Income 18,380 5,286
Tatal 18,380 5,286
10. Other Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rates & Taxes 10314 ¢~ 21,332 ¢
Establishment Charges 68,361 67,416
Bank charges 665 [« 157 ¢
Legal & professional fees 27,297 |7 13,487 o
Payment to Auditors (Refer Note No.15) 13,160 11,236
Printing & Stationery Charges 1431 ¥ R
Emalil/Internet Charges 5472 1 -
Office Expenses 1,025 -
Total 127,725 113,628
11, Finanee Cost _
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Interest expense on loan taken from related party* 5918 .
Interest-Others(TDS) 435 .
Total 6,353 -




.

/

4
¢ 12 Pursitant to compliance of AS-20 on Earning per Share, the relevant information is provided here below

Particulars : . 2015-16 2014-15

Net Profit/(Loss) after tax as per Profit & Loss Account (121,058) {108,342)
No, of Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- during the year 500,000 500,000
Earning per equity share of Rs. 1/~ each Basic/Diluted (0.24) {0.22)

13. Contingent Liabllitles and Commitments

The company does not have any contingent Hability & capital commitment as on
31st March 2016,

14. As per AS-22, on Accounting for taxes on Income, the company has not accounted for deferred tax assets/liabllities, as there

are no {tems of timing difference realisation.

15, Auditors' remuneration

IParticuIars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Audit Fees 10,000 10,000
Certification Charges 1,500
Service Tax 1,660 1,236

[Total 13,160 11,236

16,
Information is provided here below:-

Particutars

31.08.2018

31.03.2016

1. The principalamount and the interest due thereen remaining unpaid to any
supplier at the end of each accounting year;
as at the end of the year

i) Principal amount

ii} Interest due on above

AY

Nil

Nil

2, The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of Miero, Small
and Medlum Enterprises Development Act,2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting

Nil

Nil

3, The amount of Interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment
{which have been paid but beyond the appninted day during the year) but withour
adding the interést specified under the Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006

Nil

Nil

4. The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year; and

-

Nil

Nii

5, The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even inthe
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues ahove are actually paid to
the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure
under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Nil

Nii

Act, 2006

Accolntanis P f
J r

Based on the Intimation received by the Company from its suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, the rejevant




17, Related Party Disclosure

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS} -18 on Related Party Disclosures, the names of the Related Partles where contral exists and/or with whom

transaction have been taken place during the year and description of relationships, as identified and certified by the managementare :

(i} List of Related Parties where Control Exists :
- Triveni Engineering & Industries Limited (TEIL) - Holding Company

(i) List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken palce during the year:

M
Trlveni Engineering& Industries Limited (TEIL)

(i) Fellow Subsidiary:
- Triveni Entertainment Limited (TENT,LTD)
- Triven] Energy Systems Limited (TESL)
- Triveni Engineering Limited {TEL)

iif) Detalls of the transactions with the related party during the year

Nature of Transaction Holding Company { Fellow Subsidiary | Fellow Subsidiary Fellow Subsldlary
. _TEIL Tent.LTD. TESL TEL
Issuance of share capital (NiD) (Nii) {NII) (NiD)
i 5,00,000 {Nil) {Nil) (Nii)
Establishment ch;rges 8341 (Nib) (NI (Nil)
. {67416} (Nil) (NI} (NI}
Loan Given ' ‘ (NI} (Wil (Nil} {Nil}
. i {Nil} (Nil} 100,000 1,00,000
Interest recelved on Loan (Nil} " {NiD) (3.029) {(3.029)
' {Nil) (Nil) (2,643) {2,643)
Loan Taken ) {Nil) 3,00,000 Nit * Nil
| (Nif) (Nil) {Nil) (NI}
Interest on Loan taken (Nil) 5918 il Nil
i . [Nil} [Nil} (Nil} {Nil}
Outstanding balance at year end Nil Nil Nil Nil
[61416) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)

18. During the year the name of the Company has been changed from Bhudeva Projects Limited to Triveni Sugar Limited.

1. Current year figures are for 12 months ended 31st March, 2016, Previous year figures relating to Income & Expenses and Cash tlaws are for the
period from 19.3.2014 to 31.3.2015. Accordingly, Current year figures are not comparable with previous year figures.

For and on behalf of

1.C Bhalla & Company

Chartered Accountants
N: 001111N

/L»
Sudhir Mallick
PARTNER

Membership No.80051

Place: Noida (ULP.)
Dated; \L"5 2 .

DIRECTOR

Srate

DIRECTOR




% J. C. BHALLA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
s

BRANCH OFFICE : B-5, SECTOR-6, NOIDA - 201 301 (U.P.)
TEL. : +81 - 120 - 4241000, FAX : +91-120-424 1007
E-MaAIL : faxaid@vsnl.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Triveni Energy Systems Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Triveni Energy Systems
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016,
the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
‘accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of (he Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounling polivies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.
Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
‘about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

HEAD OFFICE : B-17, Maharani Bagh, New Delhi - 110065 Tel. : +91-11-26847416, 41551155, 26842255



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March 2016, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”),

~ issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub- section (11) of

section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure I, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

{(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those

books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. '




(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as

®

on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
director is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure II. ' '

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

(i) The Company did not have any long term coniracts including
'~ derivative contracts for which there were any material foresceable

{osses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 001111IN

___h
(Sudhir Mallick)

Partmer

Membership No. 80051

Place: Noida (U.P)

Dated: \2.-5- 2.2lb
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Annexure I to Independent Auditors” Report

Referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date under the

heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” to the members of

~ Triveni Energy Systems Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year
ended on March 31, 2016.

L Since the Company does not have any fixed assets with it, the provisions of
clauses (i) to (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order,
2016 are not applicable to the Company.

2. Since the Company does not have any inventories of finished goods, stores, spare
parts & raw materials, hence the provisions of clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

3.  According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clauses (iii) (a), (iif)
(b) & (iii) (c) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are
not applicable to the Company for the current year. '

4. According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion
the Company has not advanced any loan, investment, guarantee or security to
any person as specified under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, provisions of clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company for the current

year.

5. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

the rules framed there under during the year.

6.  As per the information & explanation given to us, the Company is not required to
maintain cost record under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Companies (Auditor’'s Report)
Order, 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

7. {(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate
authorities undispuled statutory ducs including Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues to the extent applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts in respect of statutory
dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable.




10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there were no
dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax and other statutory dues, which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
borrowed any amount financial institution, bank, government or debenture
holder, therefore, the question of default in repayment of the dues does not arise.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there was no money

- raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer nor any term loan was

taken by the Company during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
- paid any managerial remuneration during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations gifren to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable. :

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards. '

According to the information and explanations give to us, the company has not
made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convettible debenture during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly,
clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not
applicable. |




16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 001111N

r

(Sudhir Mallick)
Partner
Membership No. 80051

-Place : Noida
Dated: 2.~ S-2»o\l




Annexure II to Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on Financial Statement
of Triveni Energy Systems Limited

Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date under
the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” to the members of
Triveni Energy Systems Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year
ended on March 31, 2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Triveni
Energy Systems Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with
" our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
‘maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. -
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their

operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ‘

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and those receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the

company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements. ‘

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any cvaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, ‘an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
~ over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2016, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. '

For J. C. Bhalla & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 001111N

/
/(.E‘Tudhir Mallick{y

Partner
Membership No. 80051

Place : Noida
Dated: 12-S-2.61f6




TRIVENI ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Balanace sheet as at 31st March,2016

In¥

PARTICULARS

Note
No

31.03.2016

31.03.2015

1. Shareholders' funds
{a} Share Capitat

(b) Reservesand surptus
2. Non Current Liabilitles

(a) Long Term bormewings

{a) Deferred tax lahfilties (Net}
(b) Other Long-term liabilities
{d) Long-term provisions

3, Current Liabilities

(a) Short Term borrowings

{b) Trade Payables

() Other current lfabilitles

{d) Short-term provisions

20,500,000 |-

(715,239)

450,000

16,947,869

20,500,000
{582,258}

100,000

90,485

TOTAL

37,182,630

20,108,227

1. ASSETS
1.Non-current assels
[’} Fixed assets

i} Tangible assets {Land)

il) Intangible assets

£il) Capital work-in progress

1v) Intangible assets under development

v} Fixed assets pertaining to discontinuing operations and held for sale

—(bJ Non-current Investments{Immovable Praperty)
() Long-term loans and advances

(d) Trade receivable

(e) Other non-tutrentassets

2. Current assets

(a) Trade recefvables

(b) Cash and bank balance

{¢} Short-term Leans and advances

(d) Other current assets

36,928,077
3131

243,384

8,038

20,003,131

105,096

TOTAL

37,182,630

20,108,227

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanyIng notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
This is the Balance Sheet refert'ed to i cur report of even dale

For and on behzlf of

J.C Bhalla & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 001111N

Suditir Mallick

PARTNER
Membershlp No.80051

Place; Noida {(ti.P.}

Dated: 12, - S§- 2. 0lla

={ Chftrtered 3’

Aecpfumtants ),
#% /
o

DIRECTCR

_DIRECTOR




TRIVEN! ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March,2016

In¥

PARTICULARS

Note
No

31.03,2016

31.03.2015

Income

Revenue from operatlons { gross )
Less : Excise Duty

Other Income [Interest)

Total Revenue

Expenses

Cther Expenses

Total

Earnings before interest,tax,depreciation and amortlsation { EBITDA )
Depreciation and amotisation expenses

Finance costs

Frofit/(Loss) before Extra ordinary item & Tax

Extra Ordinary Item

Profit/(Loss) before Tax

Tax Expenses

= Current tax

Profit / (loss ) for the year from continuing operations

10

11

8,038

8,038

113,660

111,231

113,660

111,231

(105,622)

27,359

(111,231}

2.643

(132,981)

(113,874

{32980

(132,981)

(113,874}

(113,874)

{132,981}

(113,874)

|Net Profit / (loss) for the year

12

(0.006)

[0.14)

Earnlng Eer"egulr.x share of Rs 1 /- ench (Basic and diluted)

Summary of significant accounting policies

. The accompanying netes are an integral part of the financlal statements,

This is the Profit & Less accountreferred to in our report of even date

For and on behalf of

J-C Bhalla & Company
Chartersd Accountants
FRN: 001111N

udhir Mallick
FARTNER
Membership No.80051

Place: Nowda (U.P.)

Dated: {2.-S -2 16

DIRECTCR DIRECTOR




1

1. Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting under the
historical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India. The financial

- statements comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies

{(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) in accordance with section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

All assets and liabilittes have been classified as current or non-current as per the criteria set out in the
Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013.

(a) Preliminary Expenses are written off fully in the year of commencement of business.

(b) Taxes on Income

)] Tax on income for the current year is determined on the basis of taxable income computed in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,1961.

ii) Deferred tax recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable
income for the year and quantified using the tax rate and faws enacted or substantially enacted
as on the balance sheet date.

i) Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the
assets can be realized in future, however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried
forward losses under taxation laws, deferred tax are recognized only if there is a virtual
certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as
the case may be to be realized). ' ‘

(c) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized upto the period
such assets are ready for its intended use and ali other borrowing cost are charged to statement of Profit &

Loss.
{(d) Provisions, ¢ontingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of

estimation, if '
iy The cbmpany has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
i) A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
fii) The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. Reimbursement expected in respect of

expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized only when it is virtually certain that the
reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of

i) a present obligation arlsing from a past event, when it is not probable that an oufflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation.

ii} a possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.

() Earnings per Share




Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares  outstanding during the year. The diluted
~ earnings per share is calculated on the same  basis as basic earnings per share, after adjusting for the effect of
potential dilutive equity shares. '




TRIVENI ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

Particulars 31.03.16 31.03.15
Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before tax and extraordinary items (132,981} (113,874)
Interest Expense 27,359 2,643
Interest Received (8,038) -
Operating loss before working capital changes {113,660) (111,231)
Add / Less : Working Capital adjustment
Increase /(Decrease) in Current Liabilities (76,392) 81100
Cash flow From operating activities (A) (190,052) (30,131)
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of Land (Registration Fee Capitalised) (13,257) -
Capital advance Given - {20,000,000)
Fixed Deposit with Bank (150,000)
Cash flow from Investing activities (B) (163,257)! _ {20,000,000)
Cash flow from financing activities

ds fr ital i
Proceeds from share capital issued . - 20,000,000
Unsecured loan from Fellow subsidiary company 450,000 100,000
Repayment of loan to Fellow Suhsidiary Company (100,000}
Interest Expense (8,403)

flow - . N
Cash flow from Financing activities (C) 341,597 20,100,000
Net Increaf.,'e/Decrlease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (11,712) 69,869
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 105,096 35,227
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 93,384 . 105,096
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date
Far and on behalf of
for J.C.BHALLA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
RN : 001144N /

{(SUDHIR MALLICK)
PARTNER [RECTORS
M.No.80051

Place : Noida (U.P.}
Date :{)-~S.2016




TRIVENI ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notes to Financiai statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

2. Share Caplfal Amount in ¥

Particulars 31,03,2016 31.03.2046
AUTHORISED
50,000,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1/-sash 50,000,000 §0,000,000

50,000,000 50,000,000

ISSUED , SUSBCRIBED & PAID UP

2.05,00,000 {2,05,00,000} Equity Shares of Re. 1/-each fully paid up 20,500,000 2(),500.000

20,600,000 20,500,000

. a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Equity Shares Amount in §
As at 31.03.2016 As af 31.03.2015
Partlculars No of shares T No of shares T
At the beginning of the year 20 500,000 20,500,000 500,800 500,000
Issued during the year . - 20,000,000 20,000,000
£0.900,000 20,500.000 20,800,000 20,500,000

Quistanding at theendoftheysar oo

b} Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The companyﬁas only one class of equity shares with a per valug of Re.1/- per share, Each holdar of eguily shares is antitled 12 ona vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends i
in indian rupees. The dwldend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehclders in the ensuing Annual Genaral Meating.

In the event of liquidalien of the Company, the holders ef equity shares are entilled t receiva tha remalning assats af tha Company, aftar

mesting all liabititiae and distribulion of all preferential amourts, in proportion (o thoir sharoholding.




ity

[

TRIVENI ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED

Un-secured

c) Detajis of shareholtiers 'holdlng more than §% shares [n the company Amount in ¥
Particulars ) : As at 31,03.2016 As at 31,03.2015
No of shares % helding No of shares % holding
Equity Shares of Re 1 each fully pald
Teiveni Enginsering & industres Limited (Helding Company) 20,500,000 100 20,500,000 100
20,500,000 100 20,500,000 100
4 T
Particulars ASAT 31.03.2016 ASAT 31.03.2015
Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements - (582,258) (468,384}
Add: Amount transferred from statemnent of profit and loss (132,981) (113.874)
Closing Balance (715,239} {582,258)
4, Shori-Term Borrowings Amount in ¥
[Particnlars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Loan from related Partles# 450,000 104,000
180,000 100,000
# Represents payable to Triven! Entertalnment Limited ( Fellow Subsidiary) (Previous year Triven| Sugar Limited (Fellow Subsidlary).
Loan From Related Parties comprises of :
Secured - -
450,000 100,000



TRIVENI ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED

5. Other Current Liabilltles Amount In T
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2018
Statutory Dues - 6,000
Other Payables 11,450 20426
Dues against purchase of Land(Holding Company) 16,914,820 -
Service charges payable to Helding Company - 61,416
Interest accrued but not due ‘21,599 2,643
16,947,869 90,485
1
&, Non Current Investments Amount inT
Particulars ' 31.03.2016 31,03.2015
Trade Investments
Other Investments - -
- Investment Property- Land at Village Daulatpur, District Bufandshar 36,928,077 -
36,928,077 -
7.Long Term Loans & Advances Amount in ¥
Particulars - 31.03.2016 31.03,2015
Capital Advances {Kelated Party)* :
- Unsecured - consldered pood - 20,000,000
other Loans and Advances (Unsecured, Consldered pood)
- Audyanice tax pald v*. 3,131 3,131
3,131 20,003,131
* Represents paid to Triveni Engineering & Industrles Limited- Halding Company as advance for Land
** Net of Provision for tax Rs.9,703/-(Rs.9,703/-)
B, Cash and bank balance
Particulars 31,03.2016 31.03.2015
Cash and Cash egulvalent
Cash an hand 1,143 1,310
Balance wilh bank
= i1 cuirent Account 92,241 103,786
Other bank balance - Fixed Deposits 03,384 105,096
-Original Maturity up $o one Year - - 158,000 -
- 243,384 105,096
8.0ther Current Assel .
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
" |Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposlts 13,038 .
RHR, 1903 314,288




TRIVENT ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED

10. Dther Expenses Amount In ¥
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Service Charges 68,361 67,416
Rates & Taxes 8,039 6,120
Legal & profgssional fees 25,738 25879
Bank Charges 72 225
Pr'lnﬂng&smﬁonery - 355
Payment to Auditors
-As Auditors 11450 11,236
113,660 111,231
‘11. Finance Costs Amount in ¥
Particulars 31.03,2016 31.03.2015
[nterest on Loan from related party* 27,029
Interest Other (TDS) . 330 2,643
27,359 2,643

* Interest on loan paid to Triveni Sugar Limited Rs. 3,039 & Triveni Entertainment Limited Rs. 24,000

*((Accoun nts
Y

£y

7




12. Pursuant to compliance of Accounting Standard (AS) 20 - Earning per Share, the relevant information is
provided here below : '

31.3.2016 31.3.2015
® @
1. Net Profit/( Loss) after tax as per statement of Profit & Loss {1,32,881) {(113,874)
2. Waeighted Average No. of Equity Shares of Rs.1/- outstanding | 2,056,00,000 8,28,767
during the year :
ﬁe;;(n;f)ng per equity share of Rs.1/- each Basic and Diluted (0.008) (0.14)

13. Outstanding Commitment towards purchase of land is T Nil (P.Y 7.8,052,000/-) after adjusting advance of
ZNil (P.YX 2,00,_00,000/-). ‘

14 . There are no items of timing difference requiring creation of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
as per Accounting Standard (AS) 22-taxes on income notified by the Government of India.

15. Pursuant to compliance of Accounting Standard (AS) 18 - Related Party Disclosures, the relevant
information is provided here below:-

a) Related party where control exists
Triveni Engineering & Industries Limited (TEIL)-Holding Company

Details of related party with whom fransactions have {aken place during the year:

- Holding Company ‘
~Triveni Engineering & Industries Limited (TEIL).

- Fellow Subsidiary '
- Triveni Sugar Limited ( Formerly Bhudeva Projects Limited) (TSL)
Triveni Entertainment Limited (TENT)

Details of transactions with related party

S.No. Nature of transactions Holding Company Fellow Subsidiary Fellow
TEL(T) TSL(T) Subsidiary
, ‘ TENT
1 Share Capital issued NIL -
- {2,00,00,000/) )
2 Capital Advance given for NIL ' -
purchase of Land {2,00,00,000/~) )
3 Service Charges 68,361/- ~
{87 ,416/) ()
4 Loan Taken - 4,50,000/-
‘ ‘ {1,00,000/) {-)
5 Purchase of Land 36,914,820 - --
) ) o
6. Reimbursement of expenses 13,257 6 -
) - )
7 Interest Expenses - 3,029/- 24,000/
) (2,643 )
8 Cutstanding Balances - -
Recoverable (2,00,00,000/-) =) :
Q. Outstanding Balances Payable 1,69,14,820/- - 4,71,599/-
{61,416) (1,02,643/-) A




16. Based on the intimation received by the Company from its suppliers regarding their status
under the Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2008, the relevant information is provided

below:- :

/ S.No | Particulars , | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
| 1 The principal amount and the inferest due thereon remaining
i
|

unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year;
as af the end of the year

i) Principal amount _ Nil Nil
i} Interest due on above ‘ Nil Nil
2 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
along with the amount .of the payment made to the supplier
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

3 The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed Nil Nil
day during the year) but withour adding the interest specified
under the Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act,2006 .

4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end
of each accounting vear; and : |
5 The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in Nil Nil
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues
above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

FOR J.C.BHALLA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

RN No. 001111:\y
/A

(SUDHIR MALLICK)
PARTNER

M.No.80051
L0y A
Place : New Delhi | V%;D W
Director '

Date : 12-£-28\6 Director




Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUCITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
TRIVEN] ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanymng financial statements of TRIVENI ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED (“the
Company”}, which cempise the Batance Sheet as at jdarch 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Cash Fiow Statement for the year then ended, and & summary of significant accounting paolicies and

other explanatory intormation.

Managoment’s Responsibility tor the Financial Statesnents

‘the Company’s goard cf Directors is responsible ior the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Compznies Ac_t, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect io tHe ;j}'eparation of these_ﬁnancial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in ‘dceordance with the accounting principies generally accepted in India, including the
Acounting ‘Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
' (Accounfs} Rules, Z014. This responsibility also ihclidies. maintenance of 2dequate accounting records in
accordance with (he provision: of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and foi
preventing and detecting frauds ar other irregularities; selection ard application of appropriate
acéountfﬂg policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementaticn - and Mmaintenance -of adequate internal financial controts, that were operating
cffectively for ercuring the accuracy and coinpleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparacion and nresentation o the financial statoments that give a true and fair view and are free

frornmaterial m isstatement, whetiier due to fraud or error.

Auditer’s Responsibitity
Cur responsibility is to CXpress an upiniun on these financial statements based on our audit.

-We have taken into account the provisicns of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the zucit report under the provisions of the Act and the

Rutes made there-urer. '
We conducted our aud;t in acceidance with the Sten_da.rds on Auditing speciﬁedrunder Saction 143(10)

of the Act. Those Standargs require that we comaly with ethica! e W 0ts and plan and perform
. : C I E
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the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misgtatement. :

‘An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit atso includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the financial statements. .

* QOpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our'information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner S0 required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

{a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2016;

(h) in fché case of the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that
date; and :

{c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section(11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
~ “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2.  Asrequired by Section 143 -(3) of the Act, we report that: -

a). We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. :

b). In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law-.have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.




c)

d)

o

f)

g)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the Dooks of account.

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

. specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified .as on

' 31st March 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act,

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”; and : o

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us: ‘

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in

its financial statements - Refer Note 11 to the financial Statements;

di.  The Compahy did not have a'ny long-term-contracts including derivative contracts for

~ which there were any material foreseeable losses,
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For and on behalf of

Chitresh Gupta & Associates -
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 017079N

CA ey

- CA, Chitresh Gupta

Partner

‘Membership no.: 098247
Date: V2.-S-2pt L
Place of Signature; Delhi




- Annexure A to Independent Auditor’s Report _ | ‘
Referted to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”

- of bur report of even date

1. _Prn_)'yisi_dn_ of clause 3(i) and (i) relating to fixed assets and inventory respectively, of the Order are
- hot applicable to the Company. T

2. P_rbyision of clause 3(ﬁi) of the Order is not applicable to th_e company as the -Comp.a'ny" has not
"granted any loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties c_ov_er"ed in the
- register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. A '

Further provision of clause 3(iv) of the Order relating to compliance of section 185 is also not
applicable to the company as the Company has not granted any loan, guarantee or security to any
. person as specified under section 185. According to the information and explanations given to us and
-in our opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act, with respect

" to the loans /investment made to the parties specified in the said section.. :

3. .'Tjhé Company has not accepted any deposits. As per information and explanations given to us, the
- directives issued by the Reserve Bank of india, the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other
- relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there-under were nat applicable

.- to the company.

C 40 The Company is not required to maintain any cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
companies Act, 2013,

- 5, '.(a}-‘According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of the Provident Fund,
' _Emplo_yees State Insurance, Excise Duty, Investor Education & Protection Fund, Wealth Tax,Service
Tax, Value added tax, Duty of Customs and cess are not applicable. The Company is regular in
depositing other undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, with the relevant authorities.

. There are no undisputed amounts outstanding and payable as at 31% March 2016 for a period of more
- than'six months from the date they became payable. ' - S

- (b) Actor'd_irjg to the-infoll'mation-"and' explanation given to us, there are no disputed demand re'[ating_
. to Sales Tax, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,Duty of Custom, Excise Duty, Value added tax and
- cess which have not been deposited an account of any dispute except as under: '

[ Name of Statute Nature A.Y. | Amount/Rs [ Forum where

I 7 of bue | ___| Dispute is pending Assessing| -
Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax |- 1993-94- 2,83, 065 - Assessing Officer -
Income Tax Act, 1961 income Tax | 199900 | 5,331 Assessing OFficer
TIncome Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax | 2007-0Z 46203 Assessing OFficer

In(ﬁq’i‘ne Tax Act, 1961 'E lnéome Tax 2001-02 1,13,508 ‘_ AssesSing-Ofﬁcéh -

, 6 '_Thé 'C:ompahy has not taken any loan from Financial Institutions or Banks or Government or -c_lel_Jel_j_t‘u_re_=

* . holders. Therefore the question of default in repayment of dues does not arise,




A

7. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) or through term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is
not applicable. _. '

) / . .

8. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practice in India and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company,

~ hoticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of such case by the management. —

o .

9. According to the infofmation and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration during the year,
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable. .-

< :
10. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. - ‘

1'1.’X;:cording to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards, —

D .

12. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
‘of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. o

" e
. 13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable, -

-~ ‘. . | _

14, The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act

1934.
o

For and on behalf of <~

Chitresh Gupta & Associates —
Chartered Accountants —

Firm Registration No.: 017079N <~

co el

'CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner —

. Membership no.: 098247
Date: V\2-5-20 1L
Place of signature: Delhi




Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

‘Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
‘Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TRIVENI ENTERTAINMENT
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements

of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financiat reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internat control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAP).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, ‘including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial i nformation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed. under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued Ly the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
- internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
- financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
- testing and evaluating the design and operating cffectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

Hsk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of malerial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. :

We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repbrting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the. preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control cver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the. company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance




. with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or .disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

' Inherent Limitatiens of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collysion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements dye to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In cur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system .over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over- financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting
¢riteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute-of Chartered Accountants of india.

For and on behalf of
Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

 Firmi Registration No.: 017079N
<

CA. Chitresh Gupta -

Partner
Membership n10.: 098247
Date: | - S-2o\l
Place of signature: Delhi




TRIVENT ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED
Balinace Sheet as on 31st March,2016

In Rupees

PARTICULARS

Notes

As on 31.03.2016

Ason 31.63.2015

L EQU )
1, Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share Capital

{b) Reserves and surplus
2. Non Current Liabilities
{a} Long Term borrowings

{b) Other Long-term liabilities
(d) Long-term provisions
3. Current Liabilities

{a} Short Term borrowings
{b) Trade Payables

J (c) Other current ligbilities
(d) Short-term provisions

(a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

28,700,000
(2,288,814)

18,338,769

28,700,000
(2,438,275)

23,123

TOTAL

44,749,955

26,284,648

1L ASSETS

1.Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets
1) Tangible assets
ii} Intangible assets
iii) Capital work-in progress

(b} Non-current Investments

{d) Trade receivable

{e) Other non-current assets
4. Current assets )

(@) Trade receivables

{b) Cash and Cash Equivalent

{d} Other current asscts

(¢} Long-term loans and advances

{¢) Short-term Loans and advances

38,336,696
64,654

3,993,546

616,633
1,550,000
isg 426

20,118,495

3,400,000

2,381,873

384,480

TOTAL

44,749,955

26,284,848

Significant accounting policies

1

Contingent liabilities and commitment 11

Other notes to account

12

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

This is the Balance sheet referred to in our report of even date,

For and en behaif of
Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 017079N

@ N (2200

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner

Membership No. (098247
Dated: \2- ¢ 25 &
Place: Dethi

irector

Suresh Taneja

IN: 00028332

DebajitiBagchi

DIN: 02861320




TRIVENI ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2016

" Other notes to account _ :
The accnmpanying notes arc an integral part of the flnancal statements,
* This is the Balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of

. Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 017079N

Ceiteeele

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner

Membership No. 098247
Dated: 12-S-20lg,
Place: Delhi

'Suresh Taneja
Director
-DIN: 00028332

. ‘ . In Rupees
Year Endingon | Year Endingon

PARTICULARS Notes 31,03.2016 31.03.2015
Income
Revenue from operations ( gross ) . .
Less : Excise Duty - -
Other Income 9 437,171 543,603
Total Revenue ‘ ' 437,171 543,603
EXPEM
Other Expense 19 193,303 450,379
Total Expenses i 193,301’; 4;50,576
Earmngs before interest stax,depreciation and amortisation ( EBITDA] '243,668' 93,2'24
Depreciation and amotisation expenses S -
Finance costs “ -
Profit/(Loss) before Extra ordmary item & Tax 243,868 | 93,224
Extra Ordinary [tem e L
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 243,868 93,224
Tax Expenses
- Current tax 75,355 98,331
- Deferred Tax -

: Adjustment of Tax of earlier years
- Current tax : 19,052 -
- Deferred Tax o ‘ - -
Profit / (loss ) for the year from continuing operations 149,461 | (5,167)
Discontinuing Operations
Profit / (1oss ) before tax from dascontmumg operations - -
Tax expenses of discontinuing operations - - -
Proht / (loss ) after tax from discontinuing operations ( B ) - .
Net Profit / [Ioss] for the year 149461 | (5,107)

! [;am"zLer equity share of Rs.1G/- each Bdmc/dlluted 0.05 (0.0_1]
Significant accounting policies 1
Contingent liabilities and commitment 11

12

'Deha}'{:t Bagchi

Direct&r
DIN: 02561320



~ TRIVENI ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

Cash Fiow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2016

Amount (Rs,)

Membership No. 098247

CDated: j 9, . €- 2oL
Place: Delhi -

DIN: 00028332

Amount (Rs.)
31-Mar-16 '311~M:§r-1'5
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -
Profit before tax 243,868 93,224
Adjustment for:
Interest Income {437,171) (543,603)
Interest Expense - . 2,011
Operating profit before working capital changes " (193,303) "(448,368)
Movements in working capital ; '
Increase/(decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provision . (7.794) 9,078
Decrease / (increase) in Long term loans and advances - (12,030)
Decrease / (increase) in Short term loans and advances {1,550,000) -
Decrease / (increase) in other current assets - {258,166}
Cash generated from /(used in) operations (1,751,097) (769,4_»83)
Direct taxes paid (40,566) (98,331)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) - {1,791,663) - (807,817
CASH'FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital Advance Given - (20,000,000}
Land Registeration Charges (13,256) -
Bank Deposit having maturfy more than 3 months {593,546) {3,400,000)
Interest Received 633,225 543,603
Net cash flow from/{used in) investing activities (B) 26,423 {22,856,397)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of share capital : 20,600,000
Interest paid - - - (2,011)
Net cash flow from/(used in) in financing activities (C) - 19,997,989
" Netincrease/ (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1.765,240) '(3.666,225)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,381,873 6,048,098
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 616,633 2,381,873
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 673 879
With banks: o
-0n current account 115,960 2,380,994
-on deposit account 500,000 -
Total cash and cash equivalents (refer note no. 7) 616,633 2,381,873
Notes
Figures in negative/brackets shows Cash outflow
As per our report of even date
. For and on behalf of
Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
- Firm's Registration No.: 017079N
Co s 2bu
. CA. Chitresh Gupta / reshTaneja ~  Debajit agchi
. Partner ' director ‘Directo
51320



TRIVENI ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES AND NOTES T ACCOUNTS

. @) Accounting conventation:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted éccaunting principles in India under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis. Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or Ron-currentas per the Company's normal operating

cycleahd other criteria set out in the Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013,

' b) ,[}'_se‘uf Estimates:- .
The presentation of financial statements requires estimates and assumption to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilltles

on the date of the-financial statements and the reported amounts of revenyes and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the
actual results and estimates are recognized in the perfod in which the results are known/mater|alize. :

c} Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provistons are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation, if

. 1 The company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.

ii. A prabable outflow of resources Is expected to settle the obligatlon and
- iii. The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. Reimbyrsement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provisjon ts

recognized only when it is virtually certain that the relmbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is-disclosed in the case of . . :
i Apresent obligatiori arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

il. Apossible obligation; unless the probability of cutflaw of resources s ramote.
: Contingent assets are heither recogrized nor disclosed,

d} Tax on Income:

€ computed in accordance with the Provisions of

1. Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognized on the basis of taxable incom
he tax authoritjes, using the tax rates and tax laws

the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 and at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from t
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

fi. Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and the takable income for the year and quantified using the
tax rates and laws enacted or substa ntively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

* ii. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however,
where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carvied forward losses under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recoghized only if there isa -
virtual certainty of realizatiuy of sich assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written down or written-up to

reflect the-amount that is reasonably / virtually certain (as the case may be) to'be realized.

€) Invéstments
Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to he held fof fiot more than one Year from the date, on which such investmients are
made, are classified as current investments. All othep investments are classified as longterm investments. Current investments are carried at
_ <€ostor fair value, whichever is lower. Long-term investimeénts are carried at cost. However, provision is made for diminution in value, if such

* dimimution is, in the opiniof of the managemetit, other thaii temporary in nature,

e) Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per shave are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during

the perind.
Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by

basic earninigs per share and also the weighted average iumber of equity
potential equity shares, ‘ -

the weiglited average number of equity sharos considered for deriving
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive

. f}Revenue Recognition;

Interest Incomer- The Company recopnizes interest on a time praportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate

- applicable,




TRIVEN] ENTERTAENMENT LIMITED 7
Notes te Financial statemonts for. the yoar ended on 315t Marcl 2016

2. Share Capltal

Particuiars 31.03.2018 31.03.20i5
L. AUTHORISED .
40,00,000 Eguity Shares ( PY 40,00,000 Bquity Shares) of Re. 10/- each 40,000,000 40,000,000
40,000,000 40,000,000
11. ISSUED , SUSBCRIBED & PAID UP
28,70,000 [ PY 28,70,000 Equlty Shares) Equity Shares of Re, 10/- each
felly paid up 28,700,000 ] 48,700,000
28,700,000 28,700,000
a) Reconcjliation of the shares ding at the bepginning and at the vod of the reporting period
As 3t 31.03.2016 _ . Asar31032015
] I No of shares (inRs.] No of shares {in Rs.) .
At the beginning of the period 2,870,000 28,700,000 ) 870,000 " 8,700,000
Issued during the year . . | - 2,000,000 20,000,000
Qutstanding at the end of the reporting period 2,870,000 28,700,000 2,870,000 | 28,790,000

b) ‘Terms/rights attached th equity shares

The company has only one chéss of equity shares with a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares Is entitled
to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is sulject t the approval of the shareliolders in the ensuing Annual Genera Meeting.

In the event of liguidation of the LCompany, the halders of equity shares are entitled to receive the remaining assets of the
“-Company, after meeting all liabilities and distribution of all preferentiai ameunts, ins proportion 1o their sharehalding.

<€) Detalls of shareholders holding mote than 5% shares in the company

particulars As at 31.03.2016 Asat3103.2015
. No of shares % holding No of shares % holding

o Triver Engineening & Industries Limited _2..870,000 100 2,870,000/ 100
3. Reserve & Surplus
Particulars Asat31.03.2016 Asat 31.03.2015
Balanee as per last financial statements (2,438,275) {2,433,168)
Add: Amount transfesred from stateinent of profit & loss 149461 {5,107)
Closing Balance ' (2,2B8.814) {2,43_&,223
4. Other Ngbilities

. “Noa-Current Current _

Particulars Asat31.03.2016 - | - Asat3L03.2015 Asat 31032016 As at 31.03.2015
Audit Fee Payable s . 14.313 14,045
Other Fayables : : - - 1,016 9,078
Payble to Triveni Engineeritig & industries Limited for
purchase of Land ’ 18,323,430 .
Total - - 18,338,769 23,123
5. Non Curvent Investments - ]
Particulars Asat 31,03.2016 Asat 31.03.2018
Trade Investments - -
Other Investments - .

- Investment Property - Iand at Viilege Ranlatpor, District Bulandshar 3830040 .
Total ' | 38,336,696 | -
& Loans and advances . .

Long Term Short Term
Particulars Asat 31.03.2016 _Asat 31.03.2015 Asat31.03.2016 Asgql:31.ﬂl3.2015

Unsecured - considered good )

-Cabital Advarce - 20,000,000 ) .

UnSqu:lrE‘l:t =considered good (Related Parties)

- Svastida Projects Limited ) . 450,000.00
- Triveni Energy Systems Limited : i . 450,000.00
_* “Triveni Engineering Limited 450,600,00
-Teiveni Industries Limited : - 200,000.00
Other Loans and Advances
_-Income Tax fAdvance Tax paid { Net of Provision for '
tax of Rs. 521,859 (Previous Year Rs. 427,452)} 64,654 118,495 - -
Total 64654 20118495 1,850,000




7. Cash and Bank Balances

Ng_g_;grlgrcnt ' Current
Particulats As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015 Asat31.03.2016 Asat 31.03.2015
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with bank
- On current Account - - 115960 2,380,994
-_Cash in Hand - 673 879
Totel (A , - : 116,633 2.381,673
Other bank bafance - Fixed Deposits T ‘
-Original Maturity up to one Year - . - %00,000 .
-.Qriginal Maturiu more than one Year 3,993,545 3.400,0(_]0 -
Total (B) ' j 3,093,546 3,400,000 500,000 § -
Total (4 + B} 3,993,546 3,400,000 616,633 | 2,381,873 |
8. Other Assets
] Non-Current \ Current i
Particulars As at 81.03,2016 Asat 31.03,2015 Asat 31.03.2014 As at31,03,2018
Unsecured, considered good .
- Interest gcerued on Baak Deposits - - 120,210 384,480
- Interest acerued on Others ) - - 68,216 .
Fixed Deposits-with banks having original maturity of : ;
more then twelve months frefer note no. 6] B 3,993.54€ ] 3,400,000 . .
Fotal - . ) 3,993,546 3,400,000 +..188,426 384480 |
9. Other Income |
Particulars ) 31.03.2016 31.[]3_.2015
Interest income . -
- Interest o Bank Deposits 355,834 543,603
- Interest on Others 81337 -
Total _ 437171 543,603
10. Other Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 .
Interest Expense - 2011
Bank Clarges 240 352
Electricity & Water Charges - 478
Telephone Bxpenses - 1,002
Rates & Taxes . 5,078 276,234
Legal & professional fees 22,311 29,250
Printing & Stationery - 355
Establishnient Charger 68361 67,416
Payment to Auditors 14313 25,281
Rent 83000 46,000
193,303 450,379
11, Contiogent Liabitities and Commmitments
A. Continpent lability (te the oxtent not provided for)
Particglars - Asat3103.2016 | Asat31.03.2015 ’
Claims against company not acknowledged s debts . :
{excluding interest & peralty)
a} [nceme Tax (FY 1992-9.3] ! 283,045 203,065
b) income Tax (FY '1999-00} 5331 5331
) Income TFax (FY 2001-02) 46,203 | 46.?03
d) Income Tax (FY 2001-02) 113,508 113508
Total 448,107 448,107
B. Comm:itments
’ Asat3103.2016  Asat3L03.2015
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on Capital account and not provided for {Net
of advances} Nit 9,000,000
12, Dther Notes to Accounts
1. Pursuant to compliarce of AS-20 on Earning per Share, the relevant information is ]:lr?vided here l:!elow:
Particuturs _ ) 2015-1% 201415
Net Prolit/{Loss) after tax as per Profit & Loss Account 149,461 {5,107)
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- during the year 2,870,000 902,877
- 0.05 (0.01)

Earnil;g' per eguity share of Rs, 10/~ each Basic/Diluted

{870000*365/365) + (2000000*6/365)

Particulars - . -31.03.2015 . 31.63.2015.
i 2870000 874000
0 2000000
2870000 2870000f
{2870000*365/365) 2870000

Elrcry
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2. As per AS-22, on Accounting for taxes on Incume, the conpany has not accownted for defurred tux sssets/Habilitles, us theve wce no itoss of timing
difference requiring creation of deferred tax nusets/liilslitws,

3. Auditors’ remuneragion

Hartlcilars 31.04.2016 31032014
Augdit Fees - 12,500 22,5
|Service Tax 1813 2,783
Total 14,312 25,201

4. The Compuny has not recelved any metnoranduam {as required to be filed by the parties with thy notified authorlty under the Micro, Siull and
Medium Enterpriscs devalopment Act, 2006} claliing thelr status as on the end of the yuar as micvo, smali or medium enterprises. Consequently the
amoust paid/payable Lo these parties during the year |s congidered Nit,

5. Related Party Bisclosure

In accordunce with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS} - on Related Party Bisclosures, the nares of the Related Parties where control
exists and/or with wiiom transaction bave been taken place during the year ard description of relationships, as identified and vertifted by the
management a}‘e : :

{a} Listof Related Parties where Contro) Exists :

- Triveni Engineeving & industries Limited (Hu!dl'iiﬂgf-‘cmpany?
(b [.ié(-:ul'l'(t:latc-i Barties with whom tranzacticns have taken place during rli(.-yeur:

{1} Uehiing Company : ] )
- Triveni Enginecring & Industries Limited (TEIL) .

{10 Pellows Sulbidiany <
. - Svastida Hrofects Limited [SPL)
-Trivent Suger Limited £15L)
~Triveni Industries Limited (TIL)
- Triveni Engincering Limited (TEL)
- Triveni Erergy Sysienis Linited (TESL)

{c] Dexails of the transactions with the related party during the year:

© Chartered Arconirnts
Firm's Remstraqon No: 0170794

CA. Chitresh Gui.;tn . .
Panper s -

For and o behalf of .
Chitresh Gupta & Assueiates

72309

Furesh Tuneja DebajiBagehil
“foirector T 7 i -
Mambership Mu, 098217 *DIN: 0G0Z8332
D.‘jl.'du.-'.j 2973 ' ) ’ ’
PlacerLelli —. - . _ o

Yirecto!
DIN: 02461320

Nature of Transaction ' - flokding Covapuny | Fellow Subsidiary | Fellow Substdiary Fellow Subsidiary ] Fellow Subsidi Fellow Subsidiary
TEIL SPL TIL TEL TESL TSL
Issuance of shirz :a_pltnl Nil Nit Nil i) it il
{2,00,00.000] [Nil) [Nil} (il [N [Nil)
Advance against purchase of Land Nil Nil . Nil Nil Ivit Wil
- I £2,00,00,600; . [ : (il NIl [Nii} (NIl
Establishment Charges . 68,361 NU CONE Nii Nil Nit
. —_— {67,416) {Ni} : il {Nit) {NIii} {Mal)
TLang Purchages! 3,83,23,440 NIt Nil M il Hik Nil
il . NI} (Hil), [Nil) : (Nin (Nil}. (¥ih
{Reimbursenient of Expenses ) 13,256 _ Hil Nil Nit Nil Nil
i s (i) (it (Nl N1} {Nil) (N1}
Loan Taken - Nil i : Hil T Mil Nil Nil Ni}
3 i . N3l r o d100000) R ¢ 1] [Nif), (N} i)
_ |Lwan Repad . Ni} Ml Mil . Nil Nil Nil
E A _ INiN {1.66,000; {Nil} g : (i) il Ni
" fhiterest Lxpesnsc - Nil N1l Nil Nii Ki Nil
: i . {Nil) {2011] NI {Nil) - {Nil) [Nil
Loan Given Nil 4,506,000 2,060,000 ; 4.50,0G0 450,000 3,00,600
i : (NIl {Ril (Nl {8il] N (Nil) -
Receipt of Laan given it Nl il Wil NiT 3.00.000
; . _INil : (NI (it N €. 1} [hil) (L)
fulerest income ) Nt 24,000 ) 3y 1 2a8m 24,000 Su1lg
: Ny qNily (4] {Nil) Nil [
Gutstanding balunce at year end 1,83,23,440 471,559 2,03,419 471,599 +71,599 N
[2,00,00,000) (Nil) {nil) {Nil) il {Nil)



Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

INDEPERDENT AUDITGR’S REPORT

To the Members of
SYASTIDA PROJECTS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited -the accompanying financial statements of SVASTIDA PRCJECTS LIMITED (“the
Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and & summary of significant accounting policies and
other exalanatory information. ‘

' Management’s Responsibility for the Financia! Statements
The Company's Board of Directors-is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5} of the
Companies Act, 2013 (““he Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial stateh‘iénts-‘ that
give a true ard fair view. of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
~Company in a:cordance vnth the accounting principles generally accepted in india, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, rcad with the 7 of the Companies
(Accounﬁs) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
- accordance. with the pravisions of the Act for safeguarding. the assets of the Company and for
- preventing and detccting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
acceunting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and prudent; and design,
iﬁwpleﬂpntwtioﬁ and ‘maintenance - of ‘2 adequate internal fihaﬂcial _centrols, that were operating
wf reuwe[y for ensuring the accuracy and comp[etmess of the accountmg records, relevant to the '
propar ation and presentaflon of the financial statements_that gwe a true and fair view and are free
from ma-er lal “llS'itdlE:‘I‘ﬂE'ﬂt whether due to fraud or ervor.

' :_r‘}.ylditd 5 Responsrbihw

“Our res D"I..iblll y is to'express an opinion on these fmar- al statements hased on our audit.

We have.taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audi’ring standards
endmattefs which are required to be included in the audit report under the prowsmrs of the Act and
the RL.u:s made there- u’}der R ' '

‘w’e cmductcd our aud*t m accordance with the ,tandarcg on Auditing spec'.ﬁed ar‘der Sect‘on 143¢ |C-
of *he Ac:r Those Standards require that we comply w1th ethical requiremetits and plan and perform

\

. 5

A2 s
S

Head Office : U- 119A ’Eh‘a‘zs.ai:p rf{gw Delhi-110092, Mobﬂe 99103 67918

, Branch Office : LG-C5-24 B, Ansal Plaza (Opp-Dabur India Ltd.), Vaishali, Ghaziabad, U.P., Pin - 2010107 NCR India -
Phone +91- 120 - 4121942, E-mail: gupta_ chltresh@yahoo in



the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controt
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.  An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
forour audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) i the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2016;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that
] date; and

(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms. of sub-section{i11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

) 'The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, :
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e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effcctiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”; and

g) . With respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has does not have pending litigations which would irmpact its financial
position. (Refer Note 12 to the financial statements) ;

ii.  The Company did not have any tong-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

ifi.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

"For and on behalf of
“Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

 Firm Registration No.: 017079N j—
. //r ui ‘
. P R )
o OO- .
'CA. Chitresh Gupta T :

Partner
Membership no.: 098247
Date: {2.-§- 20\t

Place of Signature; Delhi




AnnexureAto Independent Auditor’s Report : R T PR -
Referred to. in. Paragraph A under the headmg of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requ1rements”',,_.; I

;of our report of everi date

Provrsron of clause 3(i) and () relating to flxed assets and mventory respectwely, of the Order are"-'_;"\“‘ g
' not appllcable to the Company ' . : TN S

- Provrsron of clause 3(111) of the Order is not applrcable to the cornpany as the Company has: not‘ : - '_
-.granted any loans to. companies, ﬁrms ‘Limited Liability Partnershlps or other partres covered in-the ~ -

'-‘reglster mamtamed under section 189 of the Compames Act, 2013, Further provision of clause 3(w)

- of the Order is also not. applicable to the company as the Company has not granted/made any loans, - .' o

- 'lnvestments guarantee or securlty to any person as specrfled under sectlon 185 and 186 of. the Act.

._,The Company has not accepted any depOSIts As per mformatlon and explanat:ons gwen to us, the
directives lssued by the Reserve®Bank of India; the prov1510ns of ‘section’ 73 to 76 or any other- :

: ']relevant prov;srons of the Compames Act 2013 and the rules framed there under were: not appllcable .

: “to. the company

- The Company is not requrred fo mamtam any cost records under sub sectron (1) of sectron 148 of the . ,'

- compames Act 201 3.

' "(a) Accordlng to the mformatron and explanatrons glven to us, the provrsrons of the Provrdent Fund " )
g _'Employees State lnsurance Exc1se Duty,lnvestor Educatlon & Protection Fund, Wealth Tax Servrce_ s
‘Tax, Value added tax, Duty of Customs and.cess are not applicable. The Company is regular in " - '
._deposrtmg other undlSputed statutory dues mcludmg Income Tax, with the relevant authorities, . = =
There are‘no undisputed amounts outstanding and payable as at 31St March- 2016 for a period of more' o

‘ -.than SiX months from the date they became payable

ol

';_( ). Accordmg to the information and explanation given to-us, there are no disputed demand relating
to'Sales Tax Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Excise Duty, Value added tax and
- cess WhICh have not been deposrted on account of any dlspute - :

.fThe Company has not taken any loan from Frnancral !nstltutrons or Banks or: Government or debenture '
L holders Therefore the quest:on of default in repayment of dues does not anse

':'The Company did not raise any money by way of initial pubtic offer or further pLiblIC offer (mcludmg N

t'.,debt mstruments) dunng the year. Short ‘term loan rarsed dunng the year were applled for the
_,‘"purpose for WhICh it was ralsed : . : S

-""'-Durmg the course of our examlnatlon of the books and records of the Company carried out in
-accordance. wrth generally accepted. audltmg practlce in India and according to the mformat:on and - -
;’explanatlons grven to us, we have nejther come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company,-" S
,_-'.notrced or reported durmg the- year nor have been lnformed of such case by the management '

; '7_'Accord1ng to the mformatlon and explanatlons give to'us and based on our exammatlon of the records'_ri L
- of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided for managenal remuneratron dunng the year e
o Accordmgly, paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not appllcable T e

In our opmmn and armrrlmc to the mformatlon and explanatlons glven to us, the Company is not a_ '




11.

12.

13.

14,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential atlotment or private placement of
shares or fully or paruy convertible debentures during the year,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv} of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45- IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934. :

For and on behalf of

~ Chitresh Gupta & Associates
| Chartered Accountants _ —

| -
| Firm Registration No.: 017079N

CA, Chitresh Gupta
Partner

‘Membership no.: 098247
Date: 1 2-¥-20\ L
Place of signature: Delhi



Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

‘Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial l'epor’ting of SVASTIDA PROJECTS
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date. '

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI').

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repdrting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

~ company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance




with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements, '

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial regorting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal -
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

~ that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. _ : : ' :

For and on behalf of
Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA, Chitresh Gupta
Partner *
Membership no.: 098247
Date:y2-S-2015
Place of signature: Delhi




Svastida Projects Limited

. A-44, Hosiery Complex, Phase-1I Extension, Noida

CIN: U452010P2014PLC063455

Balanace sheet as on 31st March 2016

In Rupees

[ParTICULARS

" Notes

L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' funds
(a) Share Capital ) _
(b) Reserves and surplus s -. 3
2. Non Current Liabilities '
{a) Long Term borrowings

(a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(b) Other Long-term liabilities
(d) Long-term provisions

3. Current Liabilities _
(a) Short Term borrowings : _ 4
{b) Trade Payables
' () Other current liabilities : o : .5
(d) Short-term provisions '

Ason 31.03.2016 | Ason31.03.2015

20,500,000
(664,694)

450,000

33,049

20,500,000
(529,918)

78,652

TOTAL

[IL.ASSETS
1.Nen-current assets

(a) Fixed:assets
)] Tahgible assets
if) Intangible assets
ifi) Capital work-in progress

(b) Non-current Investments
{c) Long-term loans and advances 6

{d) Trade receivable
(e) Other nen-current assets
2. Cnrront assets

(a) Trade receivables _ 7
{b) Cash and Cash Equivalent 7
{c) Short-term Loans and advances
(d) Other current assets 8

20,318,355 |

20,002,164

' 307,537

8,654

20,048,734

20,000,000

TOTAL

20,318,355

20,048,734

Significant accounting policies 1

Contingent liabilities and commitment } 12

Other notes to account - : 13
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
This is the Balance sheet referred to in our report of even date,

For and on behalf of

Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.. 017079

' -~
' _ Satvinder Singh
* CA. Chitresh GuptF Walia
Partner Director

Membership No. 098247

Dated: Y. -X -3014
Place: Delhi

DIN: 00296589

Debajit Bagchi
Directpr _
DIN: 02561320




VR Svastida Projects Limited ‘
s o : ) : A-44, Hosiery Complex, Phase-1I Extension, Noida
: ) CIN: U45201UP2(14PLCO63455
- i Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on 31st March,2016
& . In Ru ees
PART]CULARS Notes - 31.03.2016 31 032015 |
Income
Revenue from operations { gross ) - -
Less : Excise Duty - -
Other Income 9 10,818 2,011
Total Reventue ’ 10,818 2,011
Expens'es ' _‘ )
Other Expenses 10 120,249 503,799
Total Expenses ' 120,249 503,799
Earnings before interest Jtax,depreciation and amortlsatlon { .
EBITDA) (109,431) (501,788)
Depreciation and amottsat!on expenses - -
Finance costs 11 24,715 84
Profit/(Loss) before Extra ordinary itém & Tax ' (134,146) (501,872) -
Extra Qrdinary Item - ' - e
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (134,146)| -(501,872)
Tax Expenses ’ ‘ )
- Current tax - -
- Deferred Tax - -
' Adjustment of Tax of earlier years
- Current tax . 630 -
- Deferred Tax - -
| Profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations (134,776) (501,872]'
E
Net Profit / (loss) for the year (134,776) (501,872)
| Earning per equity share of Rs. 1/- each Basn:/dlluted (0.01) {0.90)
| M
|
Significant accounting policies 1
| Contingent liahilities and commitment 12
Other notes Lo account 13

This is the Balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

" For and on behalf of
Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 017079N

CA. Chitresh Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 098247
Dated: 12-§-2014
Flace: Delhi

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

é
Satvinder

Singh Walia
Director
DIN: 00296589

Deba 'tBagchl '

DIN: 02 61320 '




SVASTIDA PROJECTS LIMITED
A-44, Hosiery Complex, Phase-II Extension, Neida
CIN : U45201UP2014PLC063455 '
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2016

Armrount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

01.04.2015t0 . 01.04.2014 to
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ‘
Profit before tax ) . (134,146) {501,872}
Adjustment for: . '
Interest Expense 24,569 84
Interest Income _ (10,818) (2,011)
Operating profit before working capital changes (120,395) (503,799)
Movements in working capital ;
Increase/(decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provision i (67,202) 50,522
Decrease/(increase) in Loans & Advances : - : -
Decrease/(increase} in inventories - -
Cash generated from /{used in). operations (187,597) (453,277)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) , {2,794) -
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (a) (190,391) (453,277)
B CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital advance given (20,000,000)
Interest received . 2,164 2,011
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (B} 2,164 - {19,997,989)
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest Paid . (2,970}
Proceeds from short term borrowings ' 450,000 )
Proceeds from issuance of share capital - 20,000,000
" Net cash flow from/{used in) in financing actlvities (C) 447,030 20,000,000
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 258,803 (451,266)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 48,734 500,000
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 307,537 48,734
Components of cash and cash equivalents .
Cash on hand - -
Cheques/ drafts on hand ‘ - .
With banks:
-011 current account ) ' 107,537 48,734
-on deposit account 200,000 -
Total eash and cash equivalents (refer note no. 6) 307,537 48,734
NOTES
Figures in negative/hrackets shows Cash outflow
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
‘Firm's Registration No.: 017079N
T : ra
e .
// _.,_}Q)’( . oart \\

. i

N ,.“' /
. i (FRM L 0T
CA, Chitresh Gupta 4 \

Satvinder Singh .

Diebajit Hagonj
Walia afit Dagoid

Partner ) .
Membership No. 098247 Directo; Director
Dated:

BIN; 007296589 BIN: 02561320

Place; Delhi



. These t;inaﬁciai statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounti-ng principles in India under the historical .

“The presentation of financial statements requfres estimates and assumption to be.made that affect the reported amounts of assets and

" ¢) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

1. The company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.

" is recognized orily when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement wiil be received.

‘ 'Contmgent liability is disclosed in the case of
:i. Apresentobligation arising from a past event, when itis not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obl;gatmn

ii. Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and the taxable income for the year and quantified usmg

SVASTIDA PROJECTS LIMITED
A-44, Hosiery Complex, Phase II Extension, Noida
CIN : U45201UP2014PLC063455

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TQ ACCOUNTS v

a) Accounting conventation:

cost convention on accrual basis. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Use of Estimates;

liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenuses and expenses during the reporting period. Difference
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialize.

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation, if

ii. A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
iil. The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision

ii. A possible abligation, unless the pt'obability of outﬂow of reseurces is remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed.

~ d) Taxon Income:

-.i. Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognized on the basis of taxable income computed in accordance with the Provisions
- of the [ndian Income Tax Act, 1961 and at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax

laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date,

the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

11l Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future; however,

where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward losses undor taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognizod only if there is a
virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written down or written-up to
reﬂert the\ amount that is reasonahly / virtually certain {as the case may he) tn he realized.

e) Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all

-dilutive potential equity shares.

- f} Revenue Recognition:

Interest Income:- The Company recognlzes interest on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount cutstanding and the rate’

.applicable.



Svastida Projects Litnited

A-44, Hosiery Complex, Phase-II Extension, Noida
CIN : U45201UP2014PLC063455

- Notes to Financial statements for the year ended on 31st March 2016.

.. 2, Share Capital

Particulars_ 31.03.2016 31032015

I. AUTHORISED ’

4,00,00,000 Equity Shares (PY 4,00,00,000 Equity Shares) of Re.1/-

each 40,000,000 40,000,000
I 40,000,000 | 40,000,000

11 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAIDUP - _

2,05,00,000 Equity Shares (PY 2,05,00,000 Equity Shares) of Re. 1/-

each fully paid up - 20,500,000 20,500,000

20,500,000 | 20,500,000

a) Reconciliation of the shares .ou.ts'tanding at the beginning and at the énd of the reporting period

.Equity Shares

Particutars

_ Asat3103.2016

Asat31.03.2015_

_No of shares

‘ No of shares

Atthe beginning of the period 20,500,000 | 500,000
Issued during the perwd - | 20,000,000
Outstandmg atthe end ofthe reporting penod 20,500,000 20,500,000

h] Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares with a par value of Rs.1/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The
Company dectares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the

ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity sharcs arc entitled to reccive the remaining assets of the Company, after meeting all liabilities *7

and distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to theit shatrehelding.

t] Detalls Dfﬂhﬂl"ﬁhﬂldﬂl"ﬂ holdmg more than 5% shares in the cumpany

 Ayar31.03.2016

As 2t 31.03,2015

Patticuials

No of shares " 9% holding " Noofshares | ° % holding
Equity Shares of Re 1/- each fully paid .
Triveni Engineering & Industries Limited (Holding Company) 20,500,000 100 20,500,000 100 E
3. Reserve & Surplus - i
Particulars ‘ Asat 31.Q3.2016 As at 31. 03 2.015
Balance as per last fmancna] statements (529,918) (28 130)
- |Add: Amoqnt pransferred from statement of profit & toss (134,776) (591_,788]
Closing Balance (664,694) (529,918)
4., Short Term Borrowings
Non-Current i - Current
Particulars Asat 31.03.2016 As at 31,03, 2015 Asat31.03.2016[ Asat31.03. 2015
Unsecured ' ) o - '
-Loans and Advances from related parties 450,000 -
[7ota - - 450,000 .
5. Other liabilities .
‘ Ncn Current i ‘ Current
Particulars As at 31 03. 2016 As at 31 03 2015 Afs at _31.03.2016 As at 31 3. 2015
Interast acerued and dite on borrowings 21,599
Audit Fee Payable . 11,450 " 11,236
Expense_s Payable - - = 67,416
- - 33,049 78,652

Total




6. Loans and advances

12, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

A. Contingent liability (to the extent not provided for)

The company daes not have any contingent liability which would impact its financial position.

B. Commitments

. T imten 1 Sertem
Particulars i Asat31.03.2016 | Asat31.03.2015 [Asat31.03.2016 : Asat31.03.2015
Unsecured- considered good ' . '
- Capital advance 20,000,000 20,000,000 “ -
= Income Tax /Advance Tax paid {Net of Provision for tax of Rs. 630 g

{Previous Year Rs. Nil]} ' 2,164 _ -

l'Ifot'.{l ! 2‘0,002,164 _ 20,(_)00,000 - -

7. (_Ia\511 and Cash Equivalent
) — 'Nun-(;urre_r}t _ _ ] ] C”urrent

Particulars -As at 31.03.2016 _Asat 31032015 | Asat31,03.2016| As aﬁ 31.03.2015

Balance with bank : ' .
- Om current Account 107,537 . oo 48734

Other bank balance - Fixed Deposits- - S o

-Original Maturity up to one Year-Fixed Deposit - - 200,000 -

- - 307,537 48,734
8. Other Assets : .

L ] __Non-Current Current e
Particulars Asat31.03.2016 | Asar31.032015 |Asat3103.2016] Asat31.03.2015
Unsecured, considered good ' S i o B ST

- Interest accrued on Bank Deposits - - B,654 -

| Tot - - __B.654 .
9. Other In;pmé _ i _
Particulars . Asar31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Interest Income ;

- Interest on Bank Deposits 10,818 -

- Interest on Others - 2,011
Total 10,818 2,011
10. Other Expenses . ) .
Particulars __ 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rates & Taxes T 7,956 413,264
Establishment Charges 68,361 67,416
Legal & professional fees 23,455 11,79%
Payment to Auditors - 19,877 11,236
Office Expenses 600_ -

120,249 | 503,715

11. Finance Cost
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.[}3.2915
Interest to Others 24,569 . -
Bank Charges 146 B4

24,715 84

Asat 31.03.2016 Asat31.03.2015

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Gapital
accounl and not provided for {Net of advances) 9,290,000 9,290,000

~




-13. Other Notes to Accounts
- a). Pursuant to compliance of AS-20 on Earning per Share, the relevant information is provided here below

(500000%365 /365)+(20000000%1/365)

‘as there is no expectation of realization.

CJ."Auditors' remuneration

. b)..As per A5-22, on Accounting for taxes on Income, the company has not accounted for deferred tax assets/liabilities,

Particulars 31 03 2016 31.03. 201 5
{Audit Foos 10,000 10,000

Scr\}'ice Tax 1 234 i 1,230

Total 11,236 11236

“d). The Company has not received any me:-porandum (as required té be filed by the parties with the notified authority

under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development Act, 2006)- claiming their status as on the end uof e

year as mlero, small or medlum enterprises, Consequently the amount paid/payable to these parties durmg the

year/period is considered Nil.

e). Related Party Disclosure

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Stanclard (AS) -18 un Related Party Disclosures, the names of the

descriptian of relationships, as identified and certified by the management are:

1) List of Refated Parties where Control Exists ;

« Trivent Tinginesring & Industrios Limiued (TEIL) - Hulding Cumpany

if) List of Related Parfn‘s‘ with whom transactions have taken place during the year

(i) Holding Company ;
- Triveni Engineering & Industries Limnited (TELL)

(i) Fellow Subsidiary :

-~ Triveni Entertainment Limited (T'EL)

iii) Detalis of the transactions with the related party during the year/permd

" Related Parties where control exists and/or with whom transaction have heen taken place during the year. and

Nature of Transactlon Holding Company | Fellow Subsidiary
TEIL TEL
Issuance of share capital " Nil (NI
{2,05,00,000) [Nil) -
Advance against purchase of Land Nil ' (Nil)
(2,00,00,000) (Ni})
Establiskment charges 68361 (Nil}
: (67416) [Nil)
Loan given Wil Nil
(Nil) (1,00,000)

Partlculars _20_15-16 B . 2014 15
Net Proﬁt/{Loss] after tax as per Prufzt & Loss Account (134,776) {501, 788]
Welghted Average No. of Equity Shares of Rs 1/ 20 500 000 | 554,795
_Earmng per equlty share of Rs. 1/ each Basxc/Dlluted ' [0 01] [0.9}))
Ca[cqlatjon of weighted average number of shaves outstanding i - .
Particulars ' 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
0pemng outstandmg equ:ty si‘lare ] 2b,50ﬁ,0§)p | 500 000
Add: Additional share issued durmg the reportmg perlod - 20,000, 000
Total _ 20,500,000 20,500,000
Computation of Weighted Average
(20500000*365/365) 2050[_)000_

’ 554795




Receipt of Loan given

Dated: {2 w S_- ‘2..9 4

Place:; Delhi

DiIN: 60296589 -

{Nil) - (Nil}
_ 4 (Wil (1,00,000)
Interest fncome - (Ni) Nil
_ ' ' (il (2011)
Loan taken . (NI 4,50,000
; (Nily (NiF)
" |Repayient of Loan taken (Nily (Nil)
. . (Nil} (Nil)
Intérest Expense [Nil) 24,000
I (i) i)
Quistanding balance receivable at year end 2,00,00,000 (Nil)
. {2,00,00,000) (Nil)
Qutstanding batance Payable at year end TNt 471,599
{61,416) [Nil}
For and an behalf of )
Chitresh Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration No.: 017079N
R 2
C@-}’ Satvinder Singh :
CA. Chitresh Gup Walia " Depajit Bagchi
Partner . o Director Dirkctor
M. No. 098247 DI
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